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'nosaxuaﬁnzs, CALIFORNIA, THURSDAY, AUGUST 19, 1971; 9:00 A;n.”

- —~ —

-

(Pxoceed:.nga were resumed in open court
outsidez the: px:esence of the jury.)
' THE COURT: I"m goi.ng to call the case of the Pdople

: -“against Steve Grogan. “Defan&ant is here and hoth counsel axe

ey

here. .

I have here thia nof:ice of motion of tha defendant
to dismiss appointed coumel and ailow the deféndant to
represent h:.msel_f.

" Mr. Grogan is here. '

Now, Mr. ‘Groga_n, I have already ruled on this
matter and ﬁad_e guite a statement in the transcript. -

I am rather ifu;li‘.neﬂ to deny the motion. I have
ruled on ths matter and made # rather elongated statement,
and gave reasons beforé.

without going into it, because we aré in the
.mié&le of the txrial here, you wpulﬁ be a fool to try to

- represent yourself. I would be a fool to try to represent

So- 1 am not saying anything about you I don't say

" about myself.,

A persan would have to nearly be an idiot to want )
to represent himself in a criminal case whether he has even

gradticecl law or not, Just a ’&hing that isn't doné properly

| . not had anﬁr kind ofE legal educ:atmn. You can*t.

-~ CieloDrive.comARCHIVES.
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1 Now, that is one thing. And the other thing as
. - o | X will restate, you have made statements in here, and you may

5 1 have gaid it very wholeheartedly respecting disagreement with
4 Mr. Weedman and things you say he should do or has done ox
5 has not &o_né.
6 L. . I consider him a very capable lawyer. There arxe
| 7 no two people who all agree on anything. Mr. Weedwan has
8 disagreed with me through@ut the trial and very properly so,
9 AE on many, if not all, of my ¥ulings. He has got that right.
10 1 And the Paople aré complaining about them, too.
1 ,: Eﬁai; is to say, they don't agree with all of my rulings, one
- 15 | way or the other. That doesn't wean that either the district
13 | -attorney is incompetent or a fool. He is a very capable
district attorney, and I think your lawyer is a very, very
15 | capable lawyer. Very capable, courtegus an& well-founded in
g | the law.
2 fls 17 '
18
19
20
21 |
22
23
24
25
26
. 27

28
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I can't agree with you that he i3 not gualified to
represent you in the u_;tt'er.‘-il'i";hirjnk. you #r‘_e very fortunatein
having:a wan of 11:18 tﬁm@“&*‘t and precision and his good
judgment. The faé;;, th_ags'i'e- '}i'ua'sn-"t agree with me or I don't
agree with him, that dgcin"t:f;mw or disprove anything.

That :i.u tho reason for my ruling.

THE ‘DEFEHDAHT:{ | Hr.'iéha;ina Weadman, attorney for the
defendant, aid rcp:l.:élent to thq jury i:hqi: he would produce two
witnesses to testify te;i *the fact that Donald Shea was seen

alive gsomatime after the alleged date of his death and bhoth

w:ii:nasse: did converse with the alleged victim, bDonald (Shorty)
Shea. The fact that one of the witnesses is -no longer avail- -
able and his testimony will not be possible shows bad faith on

,: the part of the attorney for the defendant. People v.

Pantagas, 212 Cal. 237. That is the page number. ,
That a key witness, Kenneth Como, did in fact make

| cerxtain declarations to the attorney, Charles Weedman, and thaf

' he had sesn and had a conversation with Donald (Shorty) Shea

12 as late as January 1970. Yet the said attorney fatled to make

a sworn deposition in light of the fact that th_t- defense witnass,
Kennath Como, was a maximum escape risk and had escaped on
more than one occasion prior to the conversation.

| That as a result of Mr, Weedman's incompétence,
Kennéth Como iz lost as a witness for the defense and has S.gui‘ri
escaped and presently remains at large. '

That due to the carelessness, oversight, and

' disconcern and gex;gralf_la:}tit} 6:‘. thée said attorney, the
- defendant is now deprimd ot'_éi,m of his two key witnesses for -

© CieloDrive.comARGHIVES
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his defensa.

He, the witness, Kenneth Como, who could have by
his sworn statement or deposition corroborated the testimony
of the other witnaess as to Donald {(Shorty) Shea's being alive
after the allaeged date of his death; had said attorney acted
with concern, speed, caution and interest, Kenneth Como's
declaration would be available to be presented too and
weighed with the other testimonies, a fact absolutely germane
to my defense.

Now, the witness, Kenneth Como, had seen Mr. Shea
in San Prancisco on his release from Folsom Prison and talked
to hin at a bus station, in which to me my witness, or
ex-witnass, I have no more touch with him, no more -~

PHE COURT: Well, Mr. Grogan, whether a witness is
subpoenaed or not is a matter of sound judgment on the part of
the lawyer who represents the defendant. It may be the worst
thing in God's world to subpoena Como in here. PFor one thing,
unfortunately, the gentleman has been convicted of felonies.
You start putting a man on the stand and the other counsel
impeach him and say, "You have been convicted of a felony or
felonies? what are they for?"

I don't know what damage it would do to your case
or somebody else’s. It's a question of judygment, It's a
question of sound judgment whether a man should be subpoenaed
in here or not, whether his testimony should be taken. It
could ruin your whole case. I don't know what it would do
to that jury to bring a man in here that is on Death Row

with convictions of felonies and put him on here as a witnass

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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1 for you. It may destroy everything you have.

2 THE DEFENDANT: I know the jury is instructed to take -~
3 THE COURT: It is not for me, it is for counsel that
4 represants you. If you are asking me what I would do as a

5 lawyar, if you want to know what I would do, I wouldn't bring
6 anybody in that is either on Death Row or that stands eonvicted
7 up there for heinous crimes or felonies. And if 1 represented
8 you, or another defendant, and put them on the stand as

9 witnesses for that party, I wouldn't do it, and nobody could
10 talk me into it.

11 what I'm trying to show you is, this is judgment.
12 It is whether you are going tu hurt yourself orx not} and these
13 are judgments for your lavyer, not my judgments. They are

14 judgments for your lawyer, and I think he has sound thinking,
15 he has had a lot of experience.

16 THE DEFENDANT: It is not the fact that the man has besn
17 convicted of felonies; it is the fact that he would bring the

18 truth to light.

19 THE COURT: You don't know what will go through the mind
20 of the jurp;s when you start bringing out here felomy convic~-
21 tions, or what the man says, or what his behavior is, or his

22 action on that stand.

23 My point is, those are decisions for defense

24 counsel. They are sound judgments and sound decisions there.

25 But, as I have indicated before, the Supremea Court)
26 when a man is charged with a capital offense, the judge in the
27 trial court has a great deal of latitude and discretion vhether
28 to allow a man to represent himself or not, particularly when

the People are asking for the death penalty.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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'God knows I wouldn't want to reapresent myself -~ |

the m@eBt‘-

tial and good job, representing you very capably, very capably,-
and that is ny opinion, and X respactfully deny your request,

Mr, Grogan,
"
. i ..
My — . R
s -
. -
- .
N
LR = = * f/ -~
~a . s . ’__,—‘./
s ey =, = . -
- .
*a - f. b3
-5 = -
- - - oo e
e . DM s g, St R -
B - e T, — e
- N - - N E% T “"‘;Jr‘ W, o e Ta

Now, I think Mr. Waedman is doing a very substan-

l I said that so many times -— and particularly if you have no
'1eg'a1 background, and I just won't grant its I won't grant

T = A
"~ > LieloDrive.cCoMARCHIVES
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209 C‘al. App. 23 1& .

forever,

18 |

ATR

‘THE DEFENDANT: Well, your Honor, for the record the

: d,eiendgi;ﬁ did demand tha_tmt‘he-_ attorney make a motion under 395 |
| of the Penal Code aﬁd- ‘Sﬁx{& demand wz;.s denied without explana~
fﬁiﬁn. OF - Teason, thei:eby &anyig& me, the éfefendaxit. one of my
avenues #f‘ ﬂefé'nﬁe,; and ft:{i_:evér; éeprivi&ixg me, the defendant,
- from p‘réserw;ng my.:recoi:& ‘on aﬁéeﬂ in case of a conviction,

1 i .5 a silent xecord constitutes a waiver and forecloses the

a.saue. People V. ahern, 13.3 ﬁai a.pp. 24 747, People v. Goxex, |

in otﬁer words, if he doesn't make that ob;ection

| or make a motion for 995 hearing, it is deemed waived. ILost

THE COURT: | All right. I deny yoﬁt-" regquest., Motion
denied., ,

THE bBE’EEDAR‘T#—A Your Honor, in the best interests of
jusf:ice I would 1ike +to have this motion incorporated in the

record, in the transcript.

TBE. COUR‘L‘.&' This is Ffiled. Your motion is filed. Your

{ statement ig in the réporter's transcript. That is evexything
1 wou ¢an have. That is all i_:i'ier_el is to do. ‘

Your st.atements are all recorded in the reporter's

T. transcript, and your motioh is r:l.ght here in the files of
{ -th_is court.,

THE DEFENDANT: I ask again in the best interests of

. justice that we have every word of this if the transcript,

Ancorporate.d in the transcz:ipt.

THE COUR‘I“ ﬂp, ;4 can't;."do that. But it is filed in the ‘

- . . -
- _o——

" - -

N '
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aAnd your staterments sappear in the reporter’s transcript.
You have the full record for arguwent to any othexr |

couxrt. It is here. Ampleée and adeqguate.

How,
MR, KATZ:
THE COURT:
MR. KATZ:
THE COURT:
MR. KATZ:
THE COURT:
MR. KATE%:
THE COURT:

| make it short.
MR. KATZ:

THE COURT:

You can bring in the jury, Sheriff.
THE BAILIFF: Yes, sir. ‘
THE COURT:

MR. KaTZ:

resumped tlie stand,

THE COURT: Now, you have been sworm, State your nawe

again, please.

THE WITNESS: Paul J. Whiteley.
THE COURT: Thank you.

let's go ahead, gentlamen.

Thank _yo_u‘. your Honor.

pid you want to ask one or two more guestions

Yes. And that's all. |
I am going to limit you down here.

Just one area, and I have discussed this —~
We will make it short.

It will be short. '

I don't want to be dictatorial about it, but |

1t s, your Honor.

All right.

_Now, you have a witness?

Yes.

PAUL J. WHITELEY,

W

CieloDrive.cCOMARCHIVES
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1 evidence. - -

{The following proceisdj.—ngs. wvere had in
open court in the presence of the jury.)

THEE CQURT: Row we have a.'kl of our regulax jurors, plus

{ the three altermtea‘ s -

The Peop}e, laﬁies and gentlemen, have asked

‘ pemission of the court to a}.low, then to ask two orx three
. guestions of this witness before they offer the exhibits in

.
e,

-
- L

Go -ahez@_ .

MR. KATZ: Yeg’; Thank you, your Eonor.
TEE COURT: Yes,

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. K&TZ:

G ﬁargeaﬁt ¥hiteley, you recall yesterday oﬁ cross
exainination you were discussing with Mr. Waédmaﬁ the words
"his body”* and ‘;a body.™.

And just to bring us up to date in that connection,

Mr, ‘Weedman yesterday asked you the followingz |

"Q Your testlmony is that my client
said, 'I don't know how this could happen. ¥ou
haven't found his body.' #And- yet in your report
you reflect, do yonn not, that what my client
really said was, T ;‘{on‘t know how this could
have happened. You haven't found a’ body*?2

A 'I'hat's correct.

0 So ian‘t j.t ‘t¥ue that what my client
really said was, ?I ﬂon_fl: k¥now how this could

* -~ -

— PR |

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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. Honor, and I appreciate it -~

have happened. You have not found a body'*?
*A That's correct.”
Kow, you have reference to the statement that
Hr. Weedmah showed you in your xepeort dated December 19, 1970,
in the first paragraph, is that ¢oxrect?

9 ':Ehat.‘s correci:;

Q fow, you had also testified in that connacﬁion-on
direct examination that ofh two other occasions in discussing
Mr. Shea, the defendant used the words *his body® as opposed
to "a body*; is that correct? -

3 ‘that's correéct. ,

Q Is that correctly reflected im your report in the
second paragraph =~ and we are referring to the report of
Pecenber 19, 197072

a Yes.

! 211 right.

% lastly -- ang this is my last question, your

THE COURT: AlL right. :

Q ~BY MR. KATZ: You testified yesterday, just~so I

*I then said to Mr. Grogan that a nunber of
the witnesses that testifiad against him at the
grand jury hearing had related that he had-tdld
them<abdut cutting off Shorty's head, and Mr. Grogan
stated, *People will say -anything. You haven't
found vwhere hik body is.'"

nd then you said, ”"pid you in fact kill

" CieloDrive.COmARCHIVES
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Shorty," and he leaned back in the chair with a

big grin® -~ -

#R. WEEDMAN: ~Excuse mé,~your Honor. This has all been

" asked and answered, Th:t_s»_#.s qoi: proper rebuttal. This is

just emphasizing what ﬁékhfavei-already heard.

MR. KATZ: I am clarifyiﬂg the use of the words “his

| bogy® ~- e

™~

MR, HEED&I&H{ He ;Ql,gxai;f:aclarifying anything.‘
THE COURT: I';hhizjﬁg_i‘t‘: "_h;_s been taken. It is taken. It |

 is for the jury. I don't think it is 2 matter of repeating.

The cobjection is sustained.
MR, WEEDMAN: ‘There is an cbjection.

THE COURT: I will sustain the objection.

-
1.

P -

-~ -

- R

- - X

D CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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_ 3a-l 1 N e BY !!R- EATZ: W%hile he did ﬁsa the woxrd "a body"
' 2 | on the other i:-wo occasions he did use the woxrd "his body*,
R j. is that comct? '_ T
4 MR. WEEDMAN: —Your Hono¥, 'this has been asked and
.« 5 ansvered, - _;‘_h R ;J
- 6 | THE COURT: rthir;k*ﬁ: is covered with the witness. It
7. - is asked cautiously and carefully. I think it is for the
'8 | jury to determine this. I don’t think it is a matter of
9 - coming back and tﬁbimcﬁ_bxmination on statements as to what |
10 | he meant. B '
11 N MR. XATZ: T wasn't asking what he meant, your Honmor. I °
12 | was jiut‘: asking whether or not, to clarify -- |
13 | MR, WEEDMAN: Excuse me, your Honor. Now counsel is
. 14 | going to say it again. ‘
5| THE COURT; It has baen asked and answered. I think it
~16 { Ais serious. It has been asked and ai=wered. It has been
17 | coverad, gentlemen. |
18 : I will sustain the defense objection.
1 { MR, WEBDMAN: fThank you,your Hoﬁor.
20 THE COURT: Sustained. ‘
2 You can step down., Thank you, sir.
2 | MR. EATZ: T wonld like to approach the bench with the
25 | court reporter,
24 zum COURT: Yes. Step up here,
25 {The following procsedings wexe had
:26- in chambers:)
. 27 THE COURT: qu we min chambers. Defendant and both
28 counsel are here.’ i

. CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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Co ahead, Mr. Katz.
MR, KATZ: Yes=, your Honor.

T hope you understand the spirit in which I make

I 4his. I make it sincerely, and T make it forthrightly.

I think yon are denying the Paople dus process of

| law, . T have done everything in my efforts to speed up this
| trial, to facilitate the txying of this lawsuit. I have helped
| Mr. Hogan get all the exhibits together. I have done every-

| thing to move this case along.
10 F

I don't think I have been dilatory --
THE COURT: Nobody ix accusing you of that.

 THE COURT: You are very capable.

MR. KATZ: - By point is, you are now denying me at the most

Mr, Waedman showed him one small paragraph of his

| report dated pecember 19th, 1970 in which the phrase "a body"

Q_mﬂs usad rather than “his body.*
0 f

However, in p,anqt:aph 2 of the same report, the

| report also reflects that Mr, Grogan on two occasions used the
|woxrds "his body"™ as oppossd to the words "a body" and all I
‘wanted to do was clarify that what he testified to on direct

examination with reference to "his body™ was in fact stated on

I the latter two occasions.
26 |

That is all I was trying to do, and my last

[question was directed to that, did he use the words “his body”
l:thei:e in the last two statements.

QieIODriVé.OGnARCHIVES-
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THE COURT: Well, it has been testified to. He has made
a statemsnt, and he has cj:osi:examined on it., It is a matter

| of argument to the Jjury hacatise it was gone into yesterday.

You ﬁu vhaMappans, you -~ not you, but if the
State comes back under radirect and takes a mxaination, the

. effact is you have got.ftwo direct. axaminations in there, and
| the dafsndant has got one cross, Now, that is what happens.

As a matter of fact, it 1s reversible error. I
have had it happm—i_ 0 ne -ovmé the 40 years I have been here.
It happened -~ 'rou ?innarty was the district attorneg. I h;ve
the highest reapect for him and highesat regard. He i;s a '
friend of mine. ‘ _ ) ' |

But we argusd this thing out. -Jhlit to show you

" what happens, and he wanted to re-ask and went back into 1963

to re-ask on diract for some clarifications.

It didn't get any further than the district court,

and the case came back because the cffegt; was to give the

Poople two diract examinations.
Now, that is what happens, and this has bheen asked|

‘and answered, gentlemen. So the racord shows your'ohieétion, )

shows your ox;:iétion, I so consider it. I stand by my ruling,
All right., Let's go ahead,
{The following proceedings were had
in open court in the presence of the
dory:)
MR, KATZ: Your Honor, thera is a discussion to be had
concerning the exhibits after xvm.ch the People will rest, We

e

hawe no further teatiuony oY svidence to prcs-nt.

-~
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THE COURT; All right. -
How, Mr. Katz, we have part of them, Let's take
what we have, and the others, I think, are in transit.
Have you got the clerk, yet?
“PHE CLERK: I have the esxhibits, sir. We have all of the|
exhibits.
THE COURT: All right.
I stand corrected. Go ahead,
MR. KATZ: May the jury be 'excuvsad so they can sit in ’l:he‘-‘l
jury room while counsel and I discuss the exhibits?
THE COURT: Well, now, I don't know, They are being
offered in evidence., fThat is part of the trial.

CieloDrive.cCOmARCHIVES-
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1 PHE COURT: I (,lo;;ﬂ:: $h@::§haﬁer this is part of the
‘2 [krial or not. This is part of the trial, You are offering
3 the extiibits in evidenc;r: 1 think it should be done in cpen
& court in’ from: of the, jm'.:y. unlau you want. to stipulate to ‘
5 ‘ that effect. It is a matter right in hefe, We are in trial. !
6 1 1e you want the jury qut, I'11 take a stipulation on it.
7 1 MR, mmnmr !at ﬁa wid.l stipulutc, your Hafior, that
_i'B' ' ‘wa ¢an go thmugmn in t}m absenca of the jury and then
? | the jufy will receive'those exhibits.
10 A THE COURT: Do you want to -s‘l:ipliilni:e 'tha!: the jury nay
2 -go to the jury room and the offer made? Is that correct?
12 | X mzz Yes, your Honor.
13 MR. “HEEM: Yes, your 'nono:..; 8o ‘st:ip_\.ﬂ.‘ata&.
T4 | PHE COURY: All right, folks. Iﬁ-yo@ will step in then.i‘
1> ) Do not .-ﬁis:cu‘ss the cage, and we will broceqa-. '
16 ‘ ' {The following proceedings were had
7 A in open court outside the presence
18 ‘of the Mju_ry:-) '
1 | HE CLERK: Could we move for a recess? The exhibits are
B .‘_Qt;t in the =hai'1., I can dé anything the court says, but I
2k lwonlzi like to check the exhibits before I sign a receipt for
22 | them.
2 | THE COUNT: ALL right. How long will that take?
24 THE CLERK: FPifteen minutes.
25 MR, KATZ: I don't know whether wa need to specifically
2. | ‘have the exhibits physically here. X think Mr. Hogah can ba
‘.27 _doing that while wg are discussing it.
2% THE COURT: ALl right. o
» A,;'f‘a . e . ‘ .
I CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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- MR, WERDMAN: I'm soxry, your Honor. I would like the

exhibits to be hers, because there are very few over which

.

. there will be any discussion, I,

-

THE COURT: Yes. - R,
MR, WEEDMAN: But there are some reports 11;- thexe aml
some medical xeports and things which cbviously should not-be

- - =

| entered, ) - . b

PHE COURT: Why don't you offer in evidenice what th’g_xé is
no issue on. » |

MR, KATZ: I'm going to offer them in chronolog.iéallio:dnr.

THE COURY: Without their physical presence, is that |

| correct?

MR, KATZ: Yeg. "'i'hen we can set aside those over which
there is an issu‘e;
THE COURT: Let's see wherg we gat to. You can take them -
in and start checking, Frank.
o THE CLERK: If I could have eight minutes, I could have
then laid out on the counsel table,
MR, RATZ: I think that would be better.
THE COURT: All right. Five minutes. Go ahead.
(Brief recess,)
THE COURT: People against Grogan, Counsel and the
defendant are here. '
- Go. ahead now, gentlemen, if you will, please.
MR. RATZ: Yes, your Honor.
Starting out with .People's exhibit No, 1, which

| iz a wadding photo of the allaged decedent, Donald Jerome - .
| Shea =- | K S

=

~
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L THE COURT; Take your microphone over thers, if you
2] don*t mind, '

) 3.1 MR. KATZ: Yes,

Uy | -~ um courr: Now, go shead.

- “5 | ’v‘.;': MR, KATZ: The Paople ask that Peap’.la—"i 1 be raceived in
6| 'evidence.

,_j_ R A R ~ THE COURT: People's 1. Any cbjection or not?

; "8 | ¢ MR, WEEDMAN: No objection.

*"s -9 - THE COQR'R: It will be so admitted, Paocple®s exhibit 1

1l ev, 10- in avidenos. ]

1r 1. MR. KAT3: Paople's 2, your Honor, is a Polaroid photo-
12 graph of Donald Jarome Shea, We ask that that be received
13 [ in avidence,

14 MR, ~mnnim No objection, your Honor,
2ev. 15 | THE COURT: Tt will be admitted. |
16 | MR. XKATZ: Paople's sxhibit 3, your Honor, is a certified

17 | copy of a birth récord of Donald Jerome Shea. We ask that
18 People's 3 be received in evidence.

19 | MR, WEEDMAN: No objection.
Jev. 20 | THE COURT: Xt will be admitted.
21 | MR, KATZ: 7People's 4, your Honor, is a certified copy

22 | of a marriage certificate showing a marriage betwesn Donald
23 | Jerome Shea and Magdalens Puery, Feu-e-r-y. We ask that
24 Peoplets 4 be raceived in evidence.

fev. 25 PHE COURT: That will be admitted.
2§ | _. ~MR. WEEDMAN: No objection, your Honor. ‘
o - .27 ‘_f :7r THR COURT: It will be adnitted. Go ahead..
S 2 | ,, MR. XATZ: Thank. you, your Honor,

S ‘ | CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



1 . We have two phétographs that have beaen marked
| #-a and 4-B, which are wedding photographs of Shorty- Shea
3 | and Magdalene Shea, and we ask that those photagraphs, 4-A and

4 | 4-B, be raceived in evidence. . 7

5 MR. WEEDMAN: No cbjection, your Homor. .
4a-b ev § 1 THE COURT: !Ef;ey will be admitted. b

7 | MR, KATZ: Your Honor, we have a phqtogra_g’p of f:ha:lei

"8 | Manson, People's 5, and we ask that that be received in .
-9 :' avidence. : d

0 MR. WEEDMAN: T will object to that, your Honor, on the |
11 | grounds that the mode of the photograph is highly prejudicial, |

- 12 | 'highly inflammatory.

'1-3‘ , THE COURT: You are objecting to -- what is the number?
14 MR. WEEDMAN: Exhibit No. 5.

. 15 | THE COURT: !}ay I see that, Sheriff?
6 | ) That is Manson, is it not?
17 -“ MR. WEEDMAN: Yes, your Honor,
8 THE COURT: Have you stated your objection, Mr. Weedman?
—'1_9 | MR. WEEDMAN: Yes. The objaction is, your Honor, that

20 | is probably the ugliest photograph of a human being I have
21 | ever sénn, ‘and the district attorney surely is in posseasion
22 | of photographs which don't depict such a, if you will,

23 conventionally horrid person,

24 | I think the photographe are delibarately being

25 produced fbr that purpose, your Honor, in this case, |

% | | § -
. da 27 ’ . ’ ' , ' N | _“‘

28 | - '

[
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.~ pilcoture is taken in the ordinary pursuit of the whole situa-

1 People's 6 be received in evidence.

THEE COURT: The testimony indicated that Manson was a

prominent merber of what you call the Manson family, and the

tion here. It isn't an imolated situation. In other words,
it i3 just the way Manson looked. He wanted to grow a beard,
and that is the way it is.

FR. WEEDMAN: There is no materiality as to how
Mr. Manson looked other than to prejudice the jury. There is
no materiality to that at all. There has been no issue here
raised in this case as to the identification of Charles
Manson, your Honor -- none at all. It is not an issue.

THE COURT: I will overrule the c¢hijection. It may be
admitted as People's exhibit ——

MR. WEEDMAN: Very well.

MR. KATZ: That is People's 5, your Honor. That is
received in evidence?

THE COURT: It is.

MR. RATZ: Thank you, your Honor.

We have a photo of Charles Tex Watson. -We ask that

MR. WEEDMAN: Your Honor, T will likewise object to
receipt in evidence of exhibit 6 on the grounds previocusly
stated,

THE COURT: Same grounds?

May I see that, S.l"le“riff?
Now, this 6 waz a picture oﬁ whom?

MR. KATZ: Charles Tex Watson.

THE COURT: It will be admitted. o#arrule&.
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1| _ ¥R. KATZ: And Pwplé'-s 7, your Honor, is a photograph
. P | vhidh I have already shown to counsel of Catherine Sham -

3, and the last name is spelled S-h-a-r-e, and tha Cather:iue .

4 beging with a C rathexr than a K; also known as Gypﬁy.

5 ‘THE COURT: Wwhere is that exhibit? _ v -

6 ‘MR. RaTZ: That ig People's 7. ' - T

. ' ¥R. WEEDMAN: Your Honor, I will object.:

g | “THE COURT: Now, wait a minute. g

9 - How, is there an objeci::.on. Mr. We&dmn?

0w | . MR. WEEDMAN: Yes, I will make the same objection £o

;1 | People's 7 for identification.-

12 | _' THE COURT: I will overrule the cbjection. It may be
7 Evigd 13 admitted.. _
) 14 _=3 ~ Now your next exhibit.
. 15 MR. KATZ: People!s 8 i—s' 2 photograph of Squeeky, ox
16 Lynn Fromme =- F-r-o-m-m~@, and Lynn - L~y-n-n, and I ask

17 | that Pesople's 8§ be received in evidence.

18 | MR. WEEDMAN: HNo objection, vour Honor.
1-9-" | THE COURT: WNo objection. It will be admitted.
.8 Bvdd 20 | - MR. KATZ: Your Honor, we have evo revolvers,‘ a matched

21 | set, 9-A and 9-B, and I ask that these two revolvers, S-a
22 | and 9-B ==

23 | THE COURT: Weren't they xuled on yesterday?

24 _i MR. KATZ: Yes, your Honor. Thank you.

25 | THE COURT: That is bypassed.

26 | MR, xm"z:« " That is already in evidence, yes. ) -
. 27 , T THE COURT: Yes. ‘_

28 MR..  KATZ: Your Honor, there are some cegtificatef;_ oh,

B
-
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1 '9-C and 9-b, which pertain to the sale transaction involving
. qu ‘ the revolvers 9-~A and 9-B. These are the sale certificates
_j_ 3™ which Arch Hall produced for us. We ask that 9-C and 9-D
A 1he received in evidence,
:_ 5_ MR. WEEDMAN: ¥No objection.
9-C- & 9D 6 - | THE CDdIiT:S They will be admitted, 9-C and 9-D, in
Evid o
S 7 ~ evidence.
E 8. - MR. KATZ: Your Honor, we have a brown attache case,
t~-9l- | FaoPI.e‘ s 10, We ask that it be received into evidence.
0 | MR, WEEDMAN: May I mée that?
ir | Your Honor, attached with Scotch tape to the
12 | outaide of People's 10 for identification is a portion of an
13 | Inyo County Sheriff's office form which has some writing on i.-i,:é
. : 14 1 will object to that remaining on this exhibit, your iionor. ,
15 7 THE COURT: All right. Let me just see that part of it, |
16 | 4f you wiil, '
17 _ - Yes, I think wa should take that off of there,
18 | the Sheriff's business, or cover it over, one of the two.
19 { °  MR. BATZ: I have no objection to cov}ering that over so
20 | that the jury may not view it.
21 | THE COURT: I think we can cover that over without
22 | mutilating It In any way here with Scotch tape.
23 ) Sometltiing like this ought to cbiliterate it, I
24 would think. -_
25 - MR. KATZ: Yes, your Honor. That is fine.
A "26- o THE COURT: Frank, get a piece of white paper there and
. 227 3",pair of scissors.
- 283 - MR, WEEDMAN: Your Honor, I really think it can be

o | CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES"
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- removed. T don't want to really quibble about it. I think it

can be removed, and identified separately, your Homor. - .
THE COURT: Now, give me a piece of Scotch tape. ‘
All right. Now, it will be admi:tt;é. i
MR. KATZ: ‘Thank you, your Honor.
THE COURT: As People's 10, ‘ |
MR. KATZ: Yes. - " S

Your Honbr:, ingide the attache ea‘sg axe separate

| exhibits marked numerically 10-a through 10-F, ‘and t_h"ny
 pertain to checks in the name of William Rex Cole, drawn on
 the George Spahn Movie Ranch account, some checks with the

namwe Dmfm ‘Schwarm, -- See~h-w-a-r-m -=- some Anacin tablets,

“ ink eradicator, cigarette papers, and other miscellaneous
- papers, and we ask that 10-A through 10-F be received in

. evidence.

TEE COURT: Are they there?
MR. KATZ: I believe they are inside the attache case.
Yes, your Honor, they are in the Manila envelope

~ and are separately marked.

THE COURY: Did you want that covered, Mr. Grogan? Are

you afraid that will show through on the frent?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes. You can see it is legible. If

' you've gok a piece of gelhw paper or black paper -~

THE COURT: Here. I'l11 let you put it on yourself. You |

. can put the tape around in there. DBetter put some on the end, |
too, Mr. Grogan. Somebody may clip it and pull it up there,

THE DEFENDANT: A1l right. _ -~

THE COURT: Then it is on securely. -~ ‘ ‘: )

-,
b5 =

——
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1 _ : ' _ How, is there any cobjection to the other ~- to the :
. 2 cbnt,e;r@ts, Mr. Weedman?

| KR. WEEDMAN: No objection, yo::z:'-.ﬂonor..

THE COURT: All right. It will be so admitted,

retrier

3
4
102<F 5 . Yow, your next exhibit. -
‘ 6 MR, KATZ: Yes, your Honor. :We- have the series 1l
7

exhibits, 1l-A through 11-C, which are pawn tiié,kets, and we

-

8 agk that they be received into e_viiié_ndc_'a.._: -

-

11-an o 9 § . MR WEEDMAN: No objection, your -Hosor.
11-C 1 s
1 | - . 'THE COURPs All right. They-will be so admitted.
11 | MR. KATZ: T ask that 12+A, -B and ~C be received in

o

12 . eviderice. These are Los Angeles ﬁblice--nepaiiment pavwnbrokex ! sf

-
-

i3 |  Feports -~
. 14 ‘ ‘ - MR. WEEDMAN: Excuse me, your Honor, for interrupting.
15 | , With respect to Peoyie"s exhibits 11-a, ~B and -C
13 8 for identification, these exhibits now bear tags unfortunately |
17 pldced on apparxently by Department 106, indicating “"Charles
18 | Manson," and I will object to those tickets remaining on
19 tﬁes‘e exhibits, your Honor.
20 . THE COURT: May I see it?
21 | ME. WEEDMAN: And the same is true with respect to all
22 -' the other exhibits insofar as they way contain such identify- |

23 | ing statements, your Honor.

5 fls | 24
25
26
. 27
28

-

CieloDrivecom ARCHIVES



17
18

19

2.

21 .

22

e

THE COURT: Well now, wait., Let's take cne at a time.
- Let me take this first,
Now, I have in front of ms —- well, this iz ¥o. i1}
MR. XATZ: 11-A, 11-B and 11-C, your Honor,

THE COURT: Now, wait. 1l -- all right. 11-a, 1i-B
and --
MR. KATZ: 1ll1-C.

' HE COURT: Wait till I get the C here. And 11-C.
* A Now, gentlemen, I overrule -- the objection is
: 'm}e,r,ruled. They will be admitted.
‘ MR. WEEDMAN: Well, your Honor, the objection is not to
the exhibit, The objection is to .apparently Department 106
~ put stickers on thera' :l.ndicating Mangon, The blue stickers,
your Honor. -
| I don't want our jury to hava that.
THE COURT: Well, come sround and show we, will you.
uR. WEEDMAN: Yes, your Honor,
THE COURT: JPoint it out,

(Conference at the bench with both

counsel and the &eﬂe,ndant present

not reported.)

{The following proceedings were had

at the benchz:)

‘MR, WEEDMAN: Your Honor, for the record, Y will withdraw

| my consent and stipulation that Department 106 may have these
~exhibits, on the ground that it appears that with respect to
j}j so:;gﬁ of them the witnejqes_ may be adding markings which we
E cannot obliterate thareafter., That ;i.s to say, that they will

| CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES
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fcon{-.a:!.n‘ avidentiary satters which are not bafore this court.

‘problem, your Honor, ; -

: refarances on the exhibits to People against Manson.

THE COURT: In other words, what you are ai!ra-i&”;f. :l.~i that
exhlbits we have here will be remarked in 106. R

MR. WEEDMAN: Yes, your Honor. é"*’ -

THE COURT: Well, I will have to talk to the judg-. - This |
is one of the awful conflicts that appear when you brnk thue ‘
trials up. Difficulties are hsumntablea R

MR, KATZ: Mr. Wesdman is pointing out a :g;lffex‘dnt

THE COUR'I‘: Well, I will get Judge Choate on the phone
and tell him T will let him have thése aexhidbits, but tell hh :
if thers &re going to be ainy alterations they should be on
dome separate photograph of their own.

MR, WEEDMAX: That's right,

THE COURT: In othexr words, here is one way to do it.
They could photostat thase exhibits at this time,

MR, WEEDMAN That is a good idea.

THE COURT: Here is thg ansvwer to it. Then take the
photostats and make theiz own markings.

I will talk to him about that., In the msantime

lat's move ahead here.

MR, KATZ: Yes.

THE COURT: All right,

The clerk is again instructed to cover ovar all

(the following proceedings were had -
in open court cutside the presence - —.

o -

of the jury:) ‘ :

.

.y

P
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5<3. -1 |  THE COURT: Now, where are we. ‘
. 2 . MR, KATZ: Doea the record reflect that fl.l-h, B and ¢
3 ‘have been receivad into evidence now? T _
4 | THE COURT: Yes. So ordersd: R S
sl R RAREs Thank you, your Honor. o _
6 T nou, with respect to the 12 series; I ask tha,t
| 7 12-;&, B and € be received in evidence. And Qgst are t,hg;‘_
i 8 Log Angeles Police Department pawn slipa. i _
9 ' #nd I believe your Homor has them:” - = -
10 THE COURT: Yes. You can check it from her-e-.
u | . Now, first of ali, I will make the smae order
12 respecting deletion of the name of Manson in there.
13 { : Is thexe any othexr cbjection now?
S u ] MR. WEEDMAN: No, your Homor. .
:. 15 THAE COURT: Then they will be admitted mzbjcct-: to that -
123,38, 16 | order, ‘ _
< ev, ' A
17 | . MR, XAT8: That's 12-A, B and C, your Honor,
;1'8‘ .': THE COURZ: Yes. | ‘
) 19. ‘j .A MR. mz: Thank you.
20 . THE COURT: How; your next offer,
Coo1 Are you. keeping ué with this,; Frank?
22 :; . mEe CLERR: ©Oh, yes.
| 23 - THE COURT: All right.
2% | "*IL'HE CLERK: No problem at all, sir. _
25 | MR. KATZ: We have a series 13, which consists of 13-a,
26 13-B, 13-C and 13-D. They are redemption xaceipt:. _ '
@ | And T ask that thay be received in svidence a
28 marked. ' . . L o
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1 16~3 which relate to & white Mercury Comet and its

a Ma.nson stamp on the back,

‘ obl—it:a;ate ‘that in some fashion,

MR. WEEDMAN: Thare is no objection, your Honor, except

i

- ingofar as they bear those Manson tags.

THE COURT: All right, _
g 50. admitted under the same order.
oL ‘MR. RATZ: Your Honor, Paople's 14 is a Loz Angales

" Police Department P‘aﬁpﬁr,oker;'s Report. We ask that this be

| received in evidence with the understanding that any refexence|

, to the Manson tags be deleted.

e et

L MR. HEEDMAN:

.

No dbjection, your Honor,

THE COURT: Be so admitted.

'MR. KATZ: Your Honor, we have in the series 15, 15-a,
- 15-B which are pawnbroker's reports from the Loan & Jewalry
compény and wa ask tlrit 15-a and 15~B be received in evidence.
MR. WEEDMAN: No objection, your Honor,
THE COURT: So admitted,
HR. KATZ: We have a series of photographs, 16-A through
contents,

and we ask that those photographs 16-A through 16~J be received
1n evidanc&. '

BR. WEEDHAH: tl'hm photog:aphs, again, your Honor, have

I am sure your good clerk can
Otherwise there is no objection.

THE COURT: I will admit them.

1. . T again state I will get Judge Choate on the phone, '

.‘E _want to show it in the transcript is the ramson I am

I repeating it,

X will advise him the aifficulties. They mustn't

e
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| make any narlcings :i.n his trial. They should make their oiin
'phatustau. #nd then they can nark in any nltgrat:lons they

. want. to on ‘their own examination.

with their evaluation on it, which I don't wani:. T ;-f

IE TN

| nave been marked as People's 15 and 15~A and as such I would |
10

17

. evidence. _ : -

2485

-y

-~

Otherwide they will come back to ul an:! to tha juzy*

HR. WEEDMAN: All right, Thank you, yom: Honor. T

MR. KM::: Your Honor, I was in exror when I ref.en:&d to

the series 15 photographs; as 15~A and 15-3, - hppmntly thay

ask that they be received into evidence undeér those numerical |
destgnations. '
THE COURT: All right. _
MR. WEEDMAN: No objection to that,
THE COURT: ALl right. fThey will ba so admitted.

' MR. KATZ: Your Hohor, we have a manila packaet which
-é_antaﬁna some keys, and we ask that Paocple's 17 ba received
into evidence. '

THE COURT: All xight,
How, lat Mr. Weedman look at it.
{short. pause.) |
THE COURT: The same ruling raespacting the deletion.
They will be admitted. '
MR, mzz' Yes, youxr Honox.
THE COURT: All right.
MR, KATZ: Wa have an exhibit which is a card with the

e
—

namne Swingex‘s Boutique which was found in the car of
My, Shea. 3nd that is People’s 17-A. May that be rrcm.iﬁ.vi_nd in} -

U

-~ R
—-. .
-

FA—.
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. MR. RATZ: 17-A. It is just 17 and 17-A.
Com THE CLERK: Yes, sir.

' '.f;hat People’s 18 be rea_eivga& in evidence. R
MR. WEEDMAN: No objection, your Honor,
THE COURT: Be so admitted. —-om. P

MR, WEEDMAN: 17-B, you mean?

Sm. WEEDMAN: Oh, I gee,
THE COURT: So admitted, ‘
MR, WEEDMAN: No objection, your Honor. _ . )
- THE COURT: Thank you. |

MR, KATZ: We have 2 shoe in a manila packet, and we.ask

MR, KATZ: People '8 19, ”“‘r«ﬁonor, is a letter-to~
T —— . -
~Magdalene..Shea a&dmsscd *Daarest Niki" E—i-—'k-i. -Wenuk‘;i;hnt_'

be received in evidence as People's 190 . -

) aem
~ P o !
o~ e - A 2L -~ -~ - .
S * " —
- » -~ .
Loy -
'"""“-...
. .-
N
J —r
= \"~.
. “

2
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#6 1| MR. WEEDMAN: No objection, your Honor.

THE COURT: No ubjection.

5 | MR. FATZ: Your Honor, there is a writing which is hear-
4 - say on the back of People's 19 made by a police officer dated

> 7/28/71, and I don't think that that should be visibl‘e to the

™ 6 4. jury. There has been no testimony concerning that.
- 7 ' THE COURT: Don't offer it, then.
. 8 | MR, KAT%: No, no. We are offering the letter on the
i - 9 . front, but on the back, this should not be seen -—-
16 | THE COURT: If you are not offering it, take it out.

o1 If it im not part of your offer, just detach it. If you are

RN 12 not offering it, you are at liberty to detach it.
) 13 1 MR. WEEDMAN: Your Honor, I don't think it should be
. 14 detached. It is an integral part of the paper.
15 . THE COURT: Al right. :
16§ MR. KaTZ: I agree.
17 THE COURT: Are you objecting to it or not? I have to
18 | make a ruling. |
19 ) MR. WEEDMAN: Your Honor; I have no objection to that

20 | 1little bit of writing that is on the back. It may remain on
21 | the exhibit, your Honor, Neithexr counsel are gbing to comment '
22 on that.

. 23 THE COURT: All right. TLet'’s admit it. It will be

19 B 24 | admitted.
25 |- MR. KATZ: Your onor, I have some photographsg, 20-A
26 through 20~E r and they show footlockers, a suitcase, and the

. 27 { contents. May they be received in evidence as 20-A through
28 | 20-BE? ‘

T | ' | - CieloDrive.coOm ARCHIVES
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— 1 THE COURT: Let's see where we are,
® | MR, WEEDMAN: No objection.
N _ . THE COURT: They will be admitted. _
20-A,BCDE | - :
4| MR. KATZ: Your Honor, we have one fdotlocker which is
5 | denominated 20-F, and inside the.-foo{{iﬁdkag?are 20-F1, which
5 | -are.clothes and paraphernslia, which 'z-iagdale;z;e Shea could rot
A7‘ | identify -~- which she could i&entify,_and 20-?2 pertains to
: & | miscellaneous articles of clothing which she - could not identify'.
S - 4 9 . I ask that 20~F, . 0—{1 and 20-F2 ‘be received in
1o | evidence. A
1 THE COURT: Any objection there? . .
"1z | ¢ MR: WEEDMAN: WMo objection, your Honor,
_— THE COURT: They will be so admitted.
. - - MR. KATZ: Your Honor, we have another footlocker, a
‘ 15 ' gecond one, denominated 20-¢, and inside of 20-G we have 20~Gl,
6 1 which are clothes which Magdalene Shea identified, and
7| 20-62, which are cufflink boxes which Hagdalene Shea identified,
‘ =1
18 ‘together with their contents, and 20-~G3, which pertained to
19 .
) > 1 pantyhose and some pocketbooks which she identified.
20 | - .
: . We ask that 20-G and 20-GL through 20-G3 be received
_ . 7L in evidence.
& 62,63 . MR. WEEDMAN: No objection.
23_ ‘ THE COURT: They will be so admitted.
f‘zi { ‘ MR, Kﬁ'l‘ﬁ: And there is a blue suitcase and some contents|.
2 | He ask that that exhibit, which is marked 20-H, be received in
20-H .
evidence.
_.‘ o T A MR. WEEDMAN: HNo objection,
28 | MR. KATZ: Your Honor, we have a series of photographs
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© 7 1 }.vhich were shown to Mr. Lance Victor and which depict the
® 2 )
5 | through 21-N, and we ask that. they be received in evidence.

#1-A thru ¥ | . . :
; 4 | ' THE COURT: Any cbjection there or not, Mr. Weedman?

alleged =aace’6ent,-r Shoxty Shea, and they are nupbered 21-a

A 5 .4 - MR, WEEDMAN: No objection, your Honor.

e THE CQURT: They will be admitted.

2 MR. RATZ: Youx Honor, we have a serieés 22 photographs,

T 8- | whfch include 22-A through 22-F and are photographs made by
N - 9 ) R-West Productions, énd which depict Shorty Shea, the alleged

Ip | decedent; and other people.

'R2E w o My they be recéived in evidence as 22-A through

Te T2 22-F?
1| MR. WEEDMAN: No objection.
® - THE COURT: They will be admitted.
15 [ | “ MR. KATZ: People’s 23 is a blown-up photograph of the
2 16 alleged decedent. May that be received in evidence? -
BE Oy MR. WEEDMAN: No objection.
18 THE COURE: It will be admitted.
9 | MR, KATZ: 24 is a knife in a broken condition, and we
20

| ask that People's 24 be received in evidence.
24 Bv 2 | . MR. WEEDMAN: No objéction.

2 TEE COURT: Tt will be admitied.
23 MR. KATZ: 25 pertains to some magazines that were found
25 24 | in the footlockers in the car belonging to the alleged
L5Bv . . ' -
‘ 25 | decedent. We ask that People’s 25 be received in evidence.
26 | MR. WEEDMAN: No objection.
1 27 1 : ‘
. | JPHE COURT: It will be admitted.
R 7 1 MR. RATZ: TPeople's 26 is a check written in the amount
o CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



1 | of $100 by Jerry Binder, payable to Don Shea, and we ask that |
. 2 | tﬁa@ be received in evidence.

26 By 3 ’ -‘AR‘ WEEDMAN: No objection.
_ 4 | = THE COURP: It will be admitted.

5 , MR. KATZs Peoplefs 27 is a whita xegistrata.on slip
6 " partaining to ‘the Mercury helonging to’ a Barbara P. Enfield -
7 o - E—-n»f-»i—e-l-;t.: May that be xece:.ved j‘.n eviaence as People's
o | MR wEEBMAN: Ro objection:. e

27Ev 0 | THE COURT: It will be .~andie££ii—msfiést : d

R , m‘l.v KaTz: People's 28 isfa Genezal Ej;one Company bill

’ 12 ) belonging to “Sharof Babcock. Hay that be xeceived in av:x.dance;:'
288y . 13 | . MR. WEEDMBAN: No objection. | '

® B2 THE CODRT: It will be admitted, .
; o] . MR, Ka%2: - Peoplé’s 29 is an illustrative brochure of a

. 16 [ movie ¢alled *"What's Up Froant." We ask that People's 29 be
2 EBv 17 received in évidence.
AR . MR, WEEDMAN: No objection, your Honor.
9} . -THE COURT: It will be a&mitte&a :
N 20 '
6A T
21
2
2%
© 24
“os
26

28

B 1 k. T
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6a r| MR, KATZ: People's 30 is an illustrative brochure :
. 2 pertaining to the film "Deadwood 76'," and we ask 'El_:at. pi:;gla's
3 1 30 be received in evidence. : ' : ‘
4 HR. WEEDMAN: HNo objection.
30 5 THE COURT: It will be admitted.- - i
6 MR, KATZ: Your Honor, we have a series of phbtograélis in
7 Paople's 31 marked People's 31~A through 31'-H._,‘ and tﬂey pertain
8 | to Spahn Ranch., May they be received in evidence as .designated?
9 MR, WEEDMAN: No objection. T c
31a thed0 “ - THE COURT: They will be admitted.
- .1.'1 1 MR, gﬁ'rz; Your Hopor, we have a number of pictures in
12 | the 32 series, which are marked as follows: 32-A through
13 | 32+z, then 32-2A through 32-CC -~ that is three additional
‘ 14 phot?g:aphs. -« and then a 32-Rl; and these show various 7
13 individuals who have baén identified by the witnesses in the
16 | course of the Peopla's case in chief.
17 | ¥Wa ask that these exhibits be received into
18 | evidénce as designated.
19 MR, WEEDMAN: Your Honor, I would respectfully cbject to
20 the receipt in evidence of People's 32-R, 32-~M, 32-F, 32-W --
2k your Honor, excuse me, T will withdraw that for the moment.
22 We have so many photographs and they are out of order, I'm
. 23 going te have to take them one at a time,
24 | Youxr Honox, 1'11 object to Peocple's 32-R on the
25 | ground that it is a -~
26 ' THE COURT: May I see it, Sheriff? - T
., 27 | MR, WEEDMAN: ~- an ugly photograph. I think it cafi.ﬁnly‘
28 | tend to prejudice the jury with raspect to members of the”

Ty,
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so-called family. o

THE COURT: This is a .pictﬁ__::é of ‘whom?

MR, KATZ: Bruce Davi:s-.,‘, _yoﬁi_:;nqngr'.-

MR, WEEDMAN: How. Mr, P:gv,ig appeared, your Honor, on
august the 16th, 1969, o:-sh;;rti-y_ ‘.th,e:eaft’e_r,- is not material
to any isdue in this ;IQBG! “There is absolutely no guarrel

| with respect to who M__::. Davie 18.{535 his identity.

THE COURT: Wel‘l,_‘ T'm ‘fnclined to overrule the ohjection.

- -

‘MR, WEEDMAN: Your Honor, I*ll cbject to People's 32-M,

which is & photograph of my cl:t_ent,‘ on the ground --
12

_ THE COURT: That is whom? That is your client?
MR. WEEDMAN: Yes, your Honor.
THE CQURT: May I see that?
MR. WEEDMAN: On the ground it unnecessarily depicts my |
client in a most unfavorable u&g, hga:lﬁ, his identity is not ".
in issue in this case., There iz no materiality or necessity |

. ‘for this photograph.

THE COURT: Well, it depicta Mr. Grogan as of the time
of the taking of the photograph. It dcesn't look like him
now, but the factual structure relatas back to a period of
time here, I think it is ad,n‘igsib'ie. T will admit it,

' MR, WEEDMAN: Your Henor, I will object to 32-W -- I
think it was offered -~ on the ground that it depicts someons |

“who is in no way material or relevant to any issue in this

cana,; o -7

-

THE COURT: That is ":l_rhm?
MR. XATZ: That is Ella Jo Bailey.

—r

-
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1 MR. _WEBDHAH: The name hasn't ,even come up in evidence in ‘
2 *‘ ‘i:h:Lj;;mat.ter;. |
34'. ';_-?MR. -KATZ: Yes, it has. BAs a matter of fact, in the coursp
4 - 'T..gf _tge testimony she has been identified as a member of the
5?'7‘w":'.fa1‘ﬁi‘;cy Iiving at the Gresham Street address and the Spahn
6- 1 Ranch,
‘ 7,;)-: . "". THE COURT: The objection is overruled.
0 .MR; ﬁEEBMAN: Your Honox, I will cbject to the balance of':
9 . the 'g‘ahqtograph_s which comprise People's 32 for identification ‘
10 on ‘tl-';e grounds that they are again photographs of such
11 designedly horrible quali;t-;y as to only prejudice the jury with |
12 respect to these people and therefore with respect to my :
i3 client. They are the kind of photographs that serve only one
14 purpose here for the prosecution, and that is to prejudice the ;|
15 jury againast these people merely by their physical appeararncae,. .
16 your Honor.
17 It is very unfair to my client. There is no
18 relevancy with respect to these particular photographs. The
19 iﬁéntity of these persons who were discussed by the witnesses
20 is not an issue in this case, There is no need to have any
21 of these’ photographs received.:
22, TR COFIRT: Well, I will overrule the objaction. They
23 will be adt_;i_it:ted in avidence. '
24 MR, KATZ: Your Honor, there are two photographs that
25 - :A 'shogld_ not ha-s introduced because there was absolutely no
26:,‘-%:‘- te‘f;j:j,mny or sufficient foundation to warrant their intro-
- 27 _':duci:ﬁﬁ.on. - One is 32-CC --
.28 . .. .THE COURT: Thaey are not baing offered?

P o 4803
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. L MR. XATZ: I'm going to take the two photographs that
- 2 will not be offared in this'serfgs_ -
»3': : THE COURT: There is’_'ifo-nea_a for a statement if you are
,-"é ‘ ‘noi: offering them, ‘: T .-1- ;
51 MR, KATZ: No., I o:igi;:alfir had said these photographs
J : wé.rg offered 'ifnclusi?ély,_:i:ﬁi I note =
7] _ THE GOURT: The com:t i};ithéf-_‘a,ws the ruling, Have I ruled
8 " on that then? | -,' . |
9 :' MR. KATZ: Your :'u];ing had-encompassed these two .
1o photographg. ~ I want to exclude them from evidence,
. THE co.tisné:-.- They weré included?
12 MR, XATZ: 32-CC and the other photograph is 32~S.
13 . THE COURT: A1l right. They are not included, The others| .
., 14'_ are included, --‘dbj,ection overruled,
. 5 MR. XATZ: 'Thank you, your Honor,
16 THE COURT: Thank you.
1 MR. KATZ: We will separate those two ﬁ_photographs,. 32-5
18 | ana 32-CC. “
32 ete 7 | YHE COURT: Thank you. Keep those sepafate,
2 , MR, KATZ: Now, your Sonor, wa have a series -«
21 MR, WEEDMAN: X'm getting tired of you running the case.
22 1 . an I be excused for about. five minutes, your
25 | Honor? - - k
2‘4-_‘ THE COURP: All right. Do you want to take a short
I recess? ) 7 -
% 4 MR. WEEDMAN: Thank you, your Honor.
. 7t THE COURT: I.utli-.tak‘e" a short recess.
-8 (liecgss.)‘_" _ ; -
o o R CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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ffhe following proceedings were had in
open court outside the presence of the
Fury.) ' '
THE COURT: Now, defendaﬁt and counsel are here. Go
right ahead, gentlemen.
MR, KATZ: Yes, thank you, your Hohor.
We have a series of photographs, 33-A tlirough
33-Z8.
THE COURT: All right.
MR. KATZ: And they are photogtaphs made from the

| negatives found in the car of Mr. Shea. aAnd we ask that they

. be recelved into evidence.

MR, WEEDMAN: No objection, your Honor.

THE COURT: Be admitted. Thank you.

Next offer. ' _

MR, KATZ; Your Honor, we have a series of photographs
in the 34 series, 34-A through 34-F which show the area and
the houée at Gresham Street and Independence in Canoga Paxk.
| And we ask that 34~a .t:hréugh 34~F be received into
evidence. |

MR. WEEDMAK: No objéction, your Honor.

THE COURT: Be admitted.

MR. KATZ: Your Honox, People’s 35 is. 2 males glip show- ,

; ing the sale of Shorty's —— that is, the decedent's, guns to

Baker's Gun Shop. We ask that that be received into evidence
as People’s 35. ,

MR. WEEDMAN: No objection, your Hpnor:.

THE COUR‘i‘: Be admitted.
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1 | MR, KATZ: Now, your Honor, this nezt exhibit coﬁt_ainé
. 5 | ¥ecords of Leslie Salt mines. It is -ﬁqnémmated People's 36.

3 | We ask because of the sufficient foundation being laid, that

4 | it be recelved into evidence. However, both counsel agree

s | that because it contains othe_rﬁ inadmi’és’gib_ié hearsay matter,

6 this exhibit People's 36 should not-be shown to the jury.

7 TEE COURT: How do you wan?. to:_disjgj;n iv?

8 MR. RATZ: It should be réeceived-into.evidence so it is
9 :  part of the record, and part of ‘the ;:éco::& -on appeal if there |
10 | should be an _ap;}eal, But this lghou'lz& definitely not be shown

~

11 | to the jury. o .- o

12 | THE COURT: Well, if it is stipulatéd to, it will be o
36 B 13 | admitted. ’ . )

14 | '. MR. WEEDMAN: go stipulated, your Hohor.
o 5 MR. KaTZ: So stipulated.

16 | THE COURT: 211 right, so ordered and admitted.

17 MR. KATZ: Your Honor, Eeqpla’é 37 series of photographs |

18 .‘ 37-A through 37-F, and shows Myers Ranch In Death Valley: and
37a thru 19 1 we ask that éhe.y be received into evidence as marked, 37-A
3P ] ) , :

20 | through 37-¢.

21 MR. WEEDMAN: No objection, your Homor.

22 THE COURT: Be wo admittg&. |

.23 MR. ¥ATZ: Series 38, your Honor, includes 38-a through
24 | 38-p, photograplis of Barker Ranch. And we agk taht those

25

‘ _phoﬁographs be yeceived into evidence bearing the same numerical
8 fis 26 | designations. |
® 27

‘ "28

-
-, . -
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MR, WEEDMAN: No objection, your Honox.

THE COURT: So admitted.

MR, ¥ATZ: Your Hohor, series 39 pertains to photographs |
denominated 39‘-2; i;hmugh 391, '-and- depict the drea of Bail_.laratj-
and Goler Wash -.-. and pallarat is B-a~l~l-a-r-z-t, and Golex |
is \G'-o-.-l-.-e-f:“‘vﬁv-.-q-,s-h~.' So ve ask, therefore, that 39~A -

THE COURT: Wait a minute. I want to get his statement. |

MR, HEEDMMI* Ho objection.

PHE COURT; It will be o admitted.

MR. KATZ: That is 39~A through 39~I. Thank you.

'! Going on to series 40, your Honor, we have two
aerial photom:aphs- depicting the Gresham and Independence
intersections in Canoga Park, and we ask that 40-A and 40-B
be receiveé in evidence, ,

MR. WEEDMAN: A No objection, ,jvour Honor.

THE COURT: They will be admitted.

MR, m'rz.' Your Honor, Péople's 41 is a topographical

{ map. showj:ng Ballara.t and Goler Wash., We ask that Pecple's 41

be received in uvidcnce.
MR, WEEDMAN: No cobjection, your Honor.
THE COURY: It will be so admitted.

MR. KaT2: We have a second topographical map, which has

"~ been denominated People's 41-a, and we ask that People's 41-A
- be ;:ecei;véél in evidence, once again gshowing the Death Valley

MR. WEEDMAN: No objection.
-THE COURT: So admitted.

I want to interrupt again and get this off my mind.
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11 |° watched carefully, .

13

We have discussed it. Pardon the irxte:,r;uptim hexe.

Bécause of thé importance of the situation here-,
I rang up Judge Choate, and he« is on the bénch. in the course
of the trial and he is going t:o ring me back, but we must. --
and as I have indicated, none of these exhihits ‘must be
touched, they mustn‘t be used . in 106 in any gense of mrking

bw' "“M e i
the. same, . 'Y ',,,h "
] —— e

I want our transcripﬁ to ahow t.hat _I_recognizZe

th‘nt is very impm:t:ant. Yon can't show to the jury our

-exhibits with someone alse g :nqteawgm there. That must be

e

e T

e s

-

I*m doing it also for i:his,,‘puxpo:m, that I'm

=countiztg on you; counsel, both’ of you ad,v:.sing, repeating
to Judge Choate, what I'm going to dof, because by slip or

error something could be put on the board and sopebody start

to work on it and the court could very easily forget.

So keep it in mind. It's kind of a duty of yours |-

as vell as mine to see that these aren't touched.
| HMR. WEEDMAN: Yes, your Honor.

MR, KATZ: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: -Go ahead.

pri.nt lift pertaining £o Bruce Davis, and we ask that

People's 42 for identification be received in evidence. . -

With reference to that, your Honor, we had

deleted the name ™Gary 'H;tﬂi;zin-" f;:'o;n that exhibit, People’s 42,
: and ra-pumbered it 42-1.

.With reference to #2-1, this should not be

-

MR. KA’;’.‘Z: Your Honcr. People's-42 is a latent fingex-— -

~ "~ CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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A 1 ‘; received as part of the record to be shown to0 the jury. I
. ' 2 think counsel concurs.
3 THE COURT: So stipulate?
& MR. WEEDMAN: So stipulated, your Honorx.
— 5| THE COURT: Veérxy well. BPBut they axe being offered in
6 | evidence?
- 7 MR. KATZ: Yes.
- 42 Ev,
. ‘8 THE COURT: No objection?
%;j:‘_ﬂ.*l 9 .. ‘MR, WEEDMAN: NO objection, your Honor.
1 10 | - _ THE {:OUR'I- It will be mo oxrdeéred, admitted in evidence,
i ) 11 | and so ﬁrﬁgred with respect to mot showing it to the jury as
- 12 'inaicate& by the People.
13 MR. KAT%Z: In other words, People's 42 will be shown to
. 4 the jury, which is the latent print cérd’., However, 42-1, which_.
| 15 is a portion taken from 42, will not be shown to the jury, |
16 though received in evidence. k
Y THE COURT: Right.
18 Yow, counsel will have t;a help when these are
b showh. The responsibility is somewhat yours, too, to sae that‘b
20 the jury doesn't look at them,
21 m,;; KATZ: Yes, your Honor.
2 THE COURT: All right.
2 MR. KATZ: Now we have in the 43 :eﬁes two fingerprint
24 exemplar cards pertaining to Bruce Davis, 43-2 and 43-B. We
25 ask that they be received in evidence.
) % Mﬁ. WEEDMAN: Your Honor, I will object to the receipt
. “ | in evidence of People's 43 and 43-3, ‘your Honor. I'm sorxy;
% 1 it is 43-p and 43-B. I will object.

I " B - CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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,' 1 ' 'I,'HE: COURT: May I séa them, Shexriff? '
@ | i wEEEMe Iwill object to these being received in
3 evidence, your Honor, insofar as they indfcate that Bruce
4 mivis was. arrested fo:: a sapnraté and different offense, as ?
5 appsars to hé the case hexe, on the _gronnd that such evidence |
6 | wouid be pmﬂudicial O my client’.- t:rmt is to. say, that. an

7 a,llegg& co-conspixator was as;:e_.sted -in cgn_uection with come

8 other matter, your Honor. - 3
. 9 BHE - COURT: Well; I vill overrul"e i:he objscti.on. They
438 10 | may be admitted. . ‘ - .
1 | MR. WEEDMAN: Your Ron&f;' I would ‘xi%pi-nt out for the

1z recprd, that the objectionabla mtter aould be deleted without
13 | -destroying the integrity of the fi:ngerprz.nts.

PY 14 [ | MR. EM®Z: I have no objection.
15 ; THE COURT: All right, then. Let's delete £t. They
164 winl be deletea.
L MR. WEEDMAN: In other words --
S I8 B PHE céum':; The clerk s instructed to delete —-
19 MR, WREDMAM: Whatever material indicates that these
20 ~ relate to an arrest --
?’1' b THE COURT: Yes, .
2 MR. WEEDMAN: ~- and those matters -~ I don't know if they
-.23‘ can be cut from the cards. |
2% 0 ¥MR. KATZ: I prefer that they be covered.
_ 2 THR Cbﬁmfj Make your statement again for the clerk.
2 | MR. WEEDMAN: Ve will ob‘jegt. to People's 43~A and 43-B
. ' 27 insofar as those cards contain any printing or writing
28

indicating that Bruce Davis was arrested in connection with

< CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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I | some other matter. ‘

: THE COURT: !’a‘k. Now, I have thém in front of e, It
- % | ghows a booking nurber. We will delete that. The date, June 21.
. -4 | We will delete ~- -
| 5 :-' '~ MR. KATZ: Excuse me, your Honor, we need the date,

¢ { That is because they have been identified by date.

- © THE COURT: All right., The booking number, the signaturé
- 8 of the official. That is the extent of it. What else do you

9 | want outz

) B .: MR. WEEDMAN: I can't see them guite from here.
* o 11 - THE COURT: All right. Come up here.
- 12 BR. WEEDMAN: T think that is probably it.
e 13  -‘ '~ THE COURT: ' You tell me what you want to delete.,
. | 14 ) MR, WEEDFMAN: Your Honor, I would request that this ent:l;xié

15 4 top red line, box or printing, just be deleted, cut off here,
16 | and this can be preserved in another envelope and kept with
17 | the exhibits, but not shown to the jury.
H} MR, KATZ: I have no cbjection to that.
19 THE COURT: AlL right.
20 - Well, instead of cutting it off, we can pretty
_ 21 | well paste that down.

end 8 22
% |-
24

26,

. 27

28
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THE CLERK: Would it matter if we folded it this way

i and stapled it.

THE COURT: ‘Then paste it down,

MR, WEEDMAN: T have no dbj'e‘ction o that as long as the
jury is instructed they are not to --

THE COURR®: ¥Wot to pull that off, ves,

MR, WEEDMAN: Waell, of course if you fold that one down
that's a problem, bacause that ~-- your Honor, Mr. XKatz has
indicated no objection to merely cutting this off.

THE COURT: All right. Prank, cut it off.

BR.-KM.'_:: Wall, in so doing, your Horior, we should
denominate that which is removed from the exhihbit 43-Bl and
also 43~Al.

THE COURT: Right,

MR, XKATZ: Indicating the continuity of the exhibits.

| PHE COURY: That iz a fajr statement.
MR, WEEDMAN: 5o stipulated,
THE COURT: Take this here and cut them off.
All right. So ordered.
Next exhibit,

MR, KATZ: Your Honor, I have a comparison photograph

]  showing a latent print with an inked print, and I ask that

Pecple's 44 for identification be réceim into evidence.
MR. WEEDMAN: ¥No objection, your Honor,
THE COURT: So ordered.
MR, KATZ: Your Honor, we have a certified sheaf of
documants which has been denominidted People's 45, which are

| Veterans Administration Hospital records pertaining to the

~ CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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" alleged decedent Donald Jerome Shea. We ask they be received

into avidence with the ;f:i:ii;gla:éiop- they not be shown to the
jury because they co-ii;t;nin*inad%‘i}"lsitgle hearsay.
MR, WEEDMAN: So stg!..pulat;,ed, your Honor.
THE COURT: So stipilated. ALl right.
Be admitted, - | |
MR, KATZ: Your;Honéi,‘ we had get aside an axhibit No,
46 for some photographs of pawn tickets, and we did not use
that number. So I want the record to be clear there iz no
exhibit 46 as such. '
THE COURT: All rxight.
Your gstatement shows.
MR, KATE: Thank you.
Going on to Paople's 47, which is a certified
copy of the registration showing Paul Ewart that's -- no,

we ask that People's 47 be receivad into evidence.

‘ MR. WEEDMAH: ¥o objection, your Honor.

THE COURT: Be admitted. _

M¥R. KATE: DPeople's 48 consiste of two photographs 43+A
and 48-B and depicts some :l.ndividugla"in or about a truck at
tlhie Barker Ranch area. MNore particularly, Mengel Pass,
Mi-é-n-—g-e-l -

And wa ask that they be received into svidence as

| Peopie*s 48~n ana 48-B.

. MR. WEEDMAN: Your Honor, dsfendant will respectfully
cbjest to the receiving ih evidenca of 48-A and 48-B on the

I ground that they depict p.éfsbmi.'uﬁo are in no way connected

LN
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| with this case and that thay appear collectively to reflect

' Honor, all to the defendant's prejudice..

that these peérsons ware arrested but not in connection with
anything conéernad with our case, your Honor,

And again it is evidence of the arrest of someone
else, not connectad with the defendant, and therefore,
produces an of the likelihood of guilt by association, your

HE COURT: May I see them, Sheriff.
THE BAILIFP: Yes, sir, (Handing)
MR. WEEDMAN: Xere is the fé.i.'der.
THE COURT: Thank you, Frank.-

HNow, let meé see what wh have.

I accidentally pul‘leé. that off, Better for the
moment let e have the stapler, Frank.

THE CLERK: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: Thank you.

The photographs have to do with that arrest in
there at the time of the -- the officers went up and made an
arrest prior to our controversy here.

A MR. KATZ: Only peripherally, your Honor.
-~ THE COURP: Yes. I am just thinking out loud.

Now, the thing I don't want to do is accentuate
or do anything to prejudice the jury by reason of some prior
arrests on misdemeanor charges that might influence the mind
on the basic charge here of murder. That is what ig going
through my mind right now.

' Go ahead.
M, KATZ: Yes, your Honor. I think you will note that

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES !
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photographs. R

B N R

existed, as it were, through and including Octobexr 10th and

a1l the photographs show are several girls together, There
are no police officers as I recall that are depicted in the

There is nothing to indicate that they are shackleé‘?;
manaclad or otherwisa handcuﬂnd or in custody as such. '

These photographs were shown to witnesses who
identified these spe‘cif:ls:, giris: as. menbers of the Manson
%am.‘l-ly— who were Iiv;in;g tog’éthdr- as a £ani1y unit on or about
Octobm: 10th and 0ci:ohﬂ:‘ .,121:11, 1969. That is critical to our

casa to show that Manson family atructnre and as a unit

October 12th, 1969. A
And once again, your Honor, there is no evidence

as such of an arrest that was depicted in these photographs,

CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES
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9a-1
- 1 | - «oHE COURP: Well, there is no policeman or police officer |
. 2 in here. There are no =-
50 MR. WEEDMAN: Well, your Honor, as I recall I had cbjected
4 to this line of questioning in any event because it tended to :
5 | show that certain members of the family were arvested which
6 | had nothing to do with our case. |
7 | I believe the objection was overruled, but to
8 ~ preserve the xecord I must aerta.{_nly object to the introduction
2 1 of these.
10 THE COURT: There are police officers in here showing.
Il | I misstated that.,
12 Apparently they are members of the Highway Patrol, |
13 | 4n any event, or the sheriff's office.
._ 14 : | MR, WEEDMAN: We have abundant testimony, your Honoy ~-
1> THE COURT: There is a question mark in my mind, that
16 :_' could he -~ I don't know. --= testimony is before the jury. But‘:
17 { I don’t know whether thege pictures are going to materially,
18 |  #xom the People's staiidpoint, assist the People one way or tho"'
19 | othex., Particularly I want to overcome possibly inflammatory .
20 | gituations, ancillary sidasweeping areas.
21 MR, XATS: If I may be heard just for a moment,
22 THE COURT: All right.
23 | - .. MR, KAT2i There has been abundant testimony in the moril
24 | -concarning the arresta of October 10th and October 12th, in '
25 | which it was determined that there were no éhargvct that were
‘ 26 | f£iled as a result of thoszs s_ﬁ-c:aned ralds at Barker Ranch.
| . 27 f How, the testimony is in the record and of course -
28 the jury will consider it for the proper purpose for which it |
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[ be giwven at the conclusion of the case.

- gi_‘;is' that were living at Barker Ranch as part of the Manson

| both of the so-called Barker Ranch raids and could identify
“.| . those photo{;téphs ag having baen taken and depicting these
£3 Ha'hagn girls on or about October 10th and o;:_x or about October |

q s

- 12th, 1969.

1 is wery close to Barker and Myers Ranch. I don't ses how that

:‘ the indictment, =

<[, ing the alleged killing of Shorty Shea. The testimony has

.

was offered, in accordance with your Honor's instructions to
All these ﬁhotoqraphs _ show is that hére ars some

| family on or ahout October 10th and October 12th, 1969. As

- yo recall, we put on Deputy Pursell who waz present during

He further identified the ares as Mengel Pass which

1;$f1ms the jury in any way. This testimony is before the
jury anyway.
THE COURT: Well, you are showing as mepbers of the
. family certain menbers of the family, back in October, Your
basic charge is arounid in August or the first of September.
The disappearance.
You are showing a different structure here to

start with as contrasted with the charge in the complaint or

MR, KATZ: HNot really, your Honor, because it is evidence |

of the family and of the conspiracy as such, A
But vhat T am saying is simply this. It relates

to the fact Mr. GCrogan himself was up at Barker Ranch follow- |

- shown that at least in behalf of the People's case -~

':‘_“‘ THE COURT: Well, let me repeat this guestion to you there,

T -,

A
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{ how would you argne to the :}ury that on October 10th the peoplq.

1 -gonte‘_naing existed there during Septémber or prior to q_scptanbez?-
 %What value? ' | ‘

| - You recall that we have testimony, for example; “from Paul

.'C;':éckéi:t who said that he loi't._t_he Baxker Ranch on October

_defendant in this case continued to.live with the Manson

|" with the defendant, So they are very important to esteblish

4818

>

MR, KATZ: Yes.
THE. COURT: How can thase pictures, taken October 10th,

who were arrested there, the Hanson family, that you are

MR, KATZ: Tha relevance and valve is simply this: that
dotoher 10th aid October 12th, 1969 serves as a touchstone .
and a key date by which to determine when other events occur.

2nd, 1969 with Brooks Poston. Juan Flynn had previously left, |
" However, the Manson family remained. We can show

that the Manson family remained at Barker's muwh until

Octobex 10th and ouobef 124:11 of 1969. We c¢an show that the

family at the Barker and Myers Ranch until thesze raids,

Row, Octobar 10th and Octobér 12th are two
important dates because they serve as a touthstone by which
to determine the approximate dates of the alleged confessions
of j:l‘m' defendant to Crockett, to Foston and to Watkins, and '
also as & touchstone by which to determine when Juan Flynn
came down to Los Angeles after which he had a conversation

dates, to fix dates hard and firm,

MR, WEEDMAN: Your Hanéx:. wa have abundant evidence of
dates without showing that other persons, not connected with |
this case.; ‘ware uregte,_ﬁ,‘ It is very prejudicial to iy cld.mtli;

CieloDrive.cComARCHIVES
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A$ a matter of fact this whole business during this trial of

the arrests of other persons, I ’,h_‘ave been at a loss to

‘ .counteract, But it cér:tqinly seems to ne that we can help a ‘

']';;'-ti:;!.e bit hy not xeceiving. ;thgs;' two photographs.
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1 the guestion, *Well, here's a.-cou;':‘la of police officers

‘jury room by these photos. I: think it-. coul& have a prajudicial

~ THE COURT: I'm disturbed about the fact that they were I
arrested for something that they are not being prosecuted upon|
here, That disturbs ne.

o It does appear to show right up here -- now, the
jury can't take a picture .:,liki t:hat,_;é‘eba’t‘inq the man's being
guilty oxr not gullty on this c;ffe;b ey Bom}::?&y can pop up with

arresting these people on somt.hing. ‘I‘hey must be bhad.”
I mean, that is what you are. going to get in that |

~
. lf

effect on a very senoua mtter. -

-

MR. XATZ: Your Honor, thera has bean testimony already
that thése people were arres!:e;i on Octobci' 1oth and October 12
;9.69. The defendant iu:thef astablished that apparantly
there were no cliarges which stem from thoge arrests. So the

record is clear as to that.

THE COURT: There is no -~ I don't think it particularly
rakes. any difference anyway to your case. |
MR. RaTZ: Let me give you an example, if I may.

Juan Flynn testified that he went up to Barker
aud Myers Ranch in the early part of September 1969, after
Manson had already gone to the desert from Spahn Ranch with
Busan Atkins. Susan Atking is shown in that §hotogxqph.
¥here was the photograph taken? It was taken at Barker Ranch. |
Where is Barker Ranch? aAnswer, the place they went after they
’iéft Spahn Ranch.

- This is probative for that purptse. We have to
bhalance the prejudicial. effect, if any, gqainst the probative

- e
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1 " value. I think the probative value is there.

. 2 | THE COURT: Well, I don't know. This picture is taken
3 | of law enforcéﬁ&ent officers arresting a client on matters
4 that are not the subject of criminal préégcution, and I think .
:5, it could be inflamsatory, and in a critical situation like
6 E this, I'm inclinéd to sustain the objection. Sustained. )
. | Next offer, gentlemen. L
8 o ¥R. KATZ: ¥e have 2 map or & diagram; People's 49, o

- 9 Hay it be received in evidence?

e

49 Bv 10 : MR, WEEDMAR:; No vohjection, your HOnor. '-m,—
! "THE COURT: Admitted. ~
2 | MR. KATZ: We have a series of photographs, 50-A through_J

3 | -50-H,” in which the photograph 50-E had been separated into

14 | two pleces which were re-marked 50-El and 50-E2, and 50-E2

" 15 | was not shcwn to the jury or to the witnesses.
16 - T would ask that 50-E2 be not received in evidence |
17 - anc‘i ‘sa't. aside, |
;1:8. [ THE COURT: You are not offering it?
- 19 - MR. KATZ: No. But 50-A through -H, ifncluding 50-El,

20 be received in evidence.
21 THE COURT: Show them to the defendant.

_7_-22' | MR. WEEDMAN: Your Honor, I will object to the raceipt
2-3, | ‘in evidence of all of the photographs which comprise People's
24 | 50 for jdentification on the ground that they show the arrest
2,5' | .of numerous jnerbers of the so~called Banson family, in addi.-

28 | ‘tion to other persons. They show Charles Manson on the ground,

. 25 | for example, hgndcuffed,, with a deputy sheriff with some sort

28 of a riot gun standing behind him. One of the photographs
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shows anothexr deputy sheriff with what appears to be a shotgum,
a riot gun. My client is depicted himself in numercus of
these phptogtfapﬁs.

' 7HE COURT: Let me see them, if you will, gentlemen.

-MR. WEEDMAN: This was for an arrest, your Honor, as we t

know; for which no charges were filed, and certainly an

-y

| @rres‘é which has no connection whatever with any issue in

L

. this case. . -

““THE COURT: Iet's see what we have.
. What was the date of these pictures, again?

~ MR, KATZ: Auvgust 16,

~
-

- _MR. WEEDMAN: August 16, 1969.

-

C—

- WHE COURT: That is during the era or time charged in
the complaint as to the disappearance of Shorty Shea.

MR, KATZ: Yes, your FHonor.

MR. WEEDMAN: The evidence is gquite clear that Myr. Shea
vas alive beyond any question the next week or at least the
i;esk following August 16, your Honor,

THE COURT: Wa]:l,.. T would be inclined to overrule the
objection.

Tow, my rulings may appear inconsistéent, but I

‘consider that this is during the era or the time period

invélvea in the charge before the court and jury, and the
incidents éf the law enforcement in there arxe simply incidents|
that have to appear —- this was during the time charged, and
I think have probative value for the jury.

MR. WEEDMAN: Your Honor, we know that if the People
take the position that Shorty Shea died on August 16th, then

s o | CieloDrivecomARCHIVES
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1 {1 I will wove for dismissal at this tipe because, T mean; it is
. 2 1 vc_:bviomsly absurd. The Feople are not taking that position.

3 .| They are not taking that position. So I don't feel that the

4 E-: photographs should be received in evidence merely because the

5 | original indictment includes that date, you see. o “ -

6 Hiow, 1f we didn’t have such evidence, then I ﬁbuld
50A thru " . s
50H,& 50-El.7 | concede the poirnt, of course. : )
ﬂ | . ) - -

8 | THE COURT: I will overrule the objection. They may be . |-

-exclud 5052

o | admitted in evidence.

0 | Next offer by the Peopile. . |
11 A‘ | MR. KATZ: Thank y6u, your Honor. We have in People's 5'1 T
12 | a booking slip from the Los .angeles County Sheriff's offi—c_ej

13 | pertaining tc; Danny De Carlo, also known as Richard aAllen

. 14 | Smith, and which shows his signature and some information con-
| 15 +ained thereon. ‘
1'6v I ' I ask that People's 51 be received in evidence.
17 .« MR. WEEDMAN: To which I will object, your Honor, on the

8 - ground that it shows an arrest for an unrelated offense of a
19 purported member of the Manson family in no way connected with
20 | my client.

21 . THE COURT: HMay I see that, gentleren?
22 MR. WEEDMAN: Yes.
23 | MR. KATZ: If I may state to your Honor, as you are look-

24 | ing at --

25 | THE COURT: Wait until I look at it.,
26 MR. KamZ: I was going to tell you the purpose for it.
® 27 '
28
102 B : pe

*
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._10!:-1 L . THE COURT: Now, go ahead.
2 MR, KATZ: Yes, your Honor.
5 This exhibit 51, together with 52, are handwriting .
& exemplars that were submitted to the handwriting man, who has
> | stated that the signatures of Richard Allen Smith were made by I
6 one and the same person -——
4 THE COURP: Where is the handwriting? On the back?
8 MR, KATZ: Yes. Wo have "Richard Allen Smith,”™ and on
? 52, once again it appears, and the officer who booked Danny
10 | De Carlo under the name of Richard Allen Samith pbsitivelg
no identified De Carlo P the nan who gave the name *"Richard -
12 Allen Smith" and who signed the signature.
13 A ' Thersafter, these exhibits were submitted to the
. 14 1 handwriting man, who testiffed in the People’s case in chief,
| By THE COURT: The strength of the exhibit goes to the
16 -mecizti_bn of the name "Smith” on here? That is your point?
17 MR, XAT%: That is correct.
18 . FHE COURT: I would agree to that extent. But the rest of
=3 1 this, it gets into a damaging, 'inflaﬁmaj:org structure here.
0 . MR, XaTZ: Once again, yvour Honor, it doesn't, for two
21 xeasons- number ons, you have to show at least t.he circumstancﬂs
22 in which the sidgqnature waz secured.
25 .Secondlg, Mgust 16th, 1969, has alysady been
24 éstablished as the date of the sc~called Spahn Ranch raid, and
2 , énue‘ again Mr. Weaduap vary competently showed that no charges
26 . emanated from timae arrests on August 1l6th, 1969, and parti-~
. 27 cizlarly Mr. Weedman brought out the fact that no charges were |
8- filed against Mr. De Carlo.
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| If you want the nang"‘;"Smﬂ:ﬁ’ in and the fact that De Carlo and-
' be pulled out of hore in some fashion, blotted out, The rest |

| mome fashion,

14

- name 4id he give you?" "He gave me the name Richard Allen
1. Smith,"

- signatures, and these are the -~

{ De Carlo are one and the same would handle the situation.

. the alleged charges here, hecause there is other relevaunt data

MR, WEEDMAN: Your Honor, that testimony, of course,
stands. But this kind of avidénce, that is sort of written
or printsd evidence,.always has more impact.

THE COURT: I thinkit nnéh% to be culled out in some way.

Smith are one and the sams, that's fine, But I think it should

of the criminal record or tj;“];hig_s here should be deleted in

- e

MR, KATZ: There m scme ‘entries here that were gone intg
in; connaction with the testimony, such as "Is this your name,
Daputy Sheshan?* “Arae you the booking officer?" “"Was there
an arresting offiocer by the name of Netireither?” —- spalled |
Neg-g~r-g~i-t-h-e~r. “Yes." "Did Officer Neursither in your

presence arrest Danny Pe Carlo on Augus=t 16, 1969, and what

THE COURT: That is all in the testimony. That has been .|
tostified to. It ia right there in the transcript. i
MR. KATZ: But the docudent, your Honor, shows the

THE COURT: Then the signature should he cut out or a
stipulation would handle it, A stipulation that Smith and

MR. KATZ: May I make a suggestion? Why don't we cut out

that is hers. For pi#nple. the description, five feet four,
130 pounds, the hair, the ayes, the race, the sex --

L

* -
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MR. WEEDMAN: Tt is all in the record, your Honor.

MR, KATZ: Well, if your Honor pleases, we have a right
to show that in the orxdinary course of police business that 7
during the normal booking procedure certain information was
secured from M¥., De Carlo under the false name of Richard
Allen Smith., That is an official yYecord of the Los Angeles
County Sheriff's ofﬁ.ée, and we have a right to put this on,

Now, I have no objection if you want to excise
from this document, or these documents, 51 and 52, the
;:ll-aged charges, 487.3 of the Penal Code, grand theft, and
245 P.C., A.D.W., 3But to emasculate this document so it has
no probative value would be doing a disservice both to the
People and to thé defendant,

MR. WEEDMAN: It is unheard of to be introducing rdcords |
of arrests of perséns for unconnacted offenses who are not
related to this charge, your Honor.

' Mr. De Carlo <~ is it Danny De Carlo?

MR, KATZ: Yas, |

MR. WEEDMAN: Danny De Carlo has not heen charged in this |
case, your Honor. He is supposed to be such a prominent
figure —- _

THE COURT: Ik i= the People's position that Smith is a

' member of the conspiracy, isn't that right?

MR. WEEDMAN: Pardon me?
MR. KATZ: He is a member of the family, ves.
THE COURT: A member of the family.
Now, these police records, or arrest records, are

damaging evidence aa far as Spith is concerned respecting the

" CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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~ there should be some_way of deleting that out of there. I
| think 1t %s bad, - o L.

. are one and the #m‘t That is the whole thing.

fact that -- in the face Of the jury lers ~~ here’s a man who
is a membar of the nlm amstad foxr grand theft and asgault

with a demy waapou. Tl e

i1

It can‘i: ba othar than inflanmatory. ‘
If the purpesa 13 't6 show that the man that s:!.gncd

tha nane of "smm* and. ‘Danny De Carlo.are one and the szame,

MR. KaTz: I said I-have 50 cbjection to deleting the
charges., B
HR. WEEDMAN: HNot just tixg' charges,
‘ MR, EATZ: But the physical description is part of the
ability to identify this person. V ‘ ' | ,
MR, WEEDMAN: Xot necessarily, your Honor. It is almq'dy‘i
in evidence. We have had all kinds of discussion about it. |
| THR COURT: Is there any issue that Smith and De Carlo
I= there a
stipulation to the jury?

- P
-~
. .
-
B
1 et
-
e N . ~
- -+
s
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108 P MR. FATZ: Cutside of arguing, if your Honor please; to
., { the Jury that Richard Allen Smith and Danny De Carlo are one
; and the same pexrson, we can argue that sSome exemplars were
" submitted «- ‘
5 " ‘EHE CQQR'.E'- That has been testified to. You don't need

e ‘.".he Bxhi"bi-t"in evidence. It has been testified to.

RN

g h ‘.; D PEE COBR'I'- You don't have to have this in ayi:%’ence to

’_ ’9- argue that.
.1-0- !ER. KATZ: But I would like to show that on the exhibit
1 there ia the ﬁescriptioh, 5 feet 4; 130 pounds; black hair;
2 { brown eyes* Iimce, Cavcasian; seéx, male. These items were
13 aecuxe& frcm ﬁr.u Pe Carlo when he was using the false name and
' 1 the false ID of Richard Allen Smith, and the same happened at
|5 | Baker's Gun $hop when hé sold the decedent's gun, and the same
16 |description was secured by Mr. Baker. This ig circumstantial
A _17- evidence of the identity. _ |
| 18 ‘ MR. WEEDMAN: It is all in the record, your Honor. All
19 it does is 'éexve to emphasize to the jury, if this whole docu~
% | ment goéﬁ to them, the arrest of --
: 21 | eme COURT: I may allow this, the name *Richard Allen
22 ‘E;-S"m:i.th,"‘ to stand, the birth date to stand, the age to stand,
23 :‘thé» height, weight, brown hair, Caﬁd_&sian, to stand; the
24 ."‘;s‘igﬁaiur& to s‘s‘tax‘i_&, and everything else to be deleted out.

55 | ~HR. KATZz I have no objection.
2% . THE COURT: %hat will be cut out, everything but his
37 |height -~ I think you are entitled to that.
o | MR. KATZ: But I ~=

N ot
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. the 'sigmtur'e.-
. There are at least three signatures on these documents,

another one of Smith on the back. That much may stand, just -
{ that portion, and this portion. - '

get a photost_at?oa: Xexrox of just that segment. You can t§ke - T
{- that very gimply. Watch me. If you will take down on thff
1. photostat machine and just block this out and take this 1_:I.tt1eh.
.éegmnt here, take this little segwent here, and this lzl—t_';fle
| segment here on one sheet of paper, and I would admit that,
if you do that., I will admiv it,

know of. But I would admit that much. If it is g0 presented

~ would refuse it. But I have mo objection to it being presented
| -as indicated there.

2% 1

THE COURT: -~ his birth date, his age, Caucasian, and
HMR. EATZ: But there you aré referring to signatures.

THE COURT: There is the signature of Smith on the back, |

Instead of we ruling today, why don't the Pegﬁle

frcu gan*t block it out in any other faéh‘ion that I

to the court, I will admit it. Otherwise, as at present, I

MR. KATZ: Your Honor, on Feople's 52, we have five

document --

THE COURT: That is another exhibit?

MR. EATZ: It is the same type of document you have in
front. of you.

~THE_:’JCQB_RT: You now hav:a: another exhibit you are
offering? I haven't got it in front of me. I can only talk
from what I have here.

e 2p

CieloDrive.com ARCHIVES |

aws [



10 .
o

12

13

e

15

" 16

17

18

19

20

21

s Y

.23 )

.24

25"
26
a7

28

B Bl
.

HMR. KATZ: Before we rule on 51, I would like to show

1 you People's 52, which is another los Angeles County Sheriff ‘g

1 office booking record.

THE COURT: May X see it?

,.‘. . A0 1 'all right. WNow, this bas to do with Smith?
::5 - ‘@éﬁwz, Yes, your Honox. It has to do with Swmith.

-
-
e
-

... THE COURY: Wis eyes, hair ~-— that is on the first page. |

-.am': .""f'j ':\-“ ) . )
|3t the bottom appears the name "Richard A. Smith,* signed,

-
>,

} . "“"MR. ‘KATZ: Thexe are more signatures on the front, your

|- Honor, the upper right-hand cornmer.

. “TBE "COURT: Wait a minute. You've got to lebt ne catch

1-up with you. You're ahead of me.

X would make the same rulj:ng.' I would admit the
name *Richard Allen Smith,"” the birth date » the age, height,
weight, hair, eyes, éauc;sian, maie ~ T ﬁul& adnmit that,

" admit the name, the signature, "Richard Allen Swith,” the

‘s:'_lg‘nai:ure at the bottom left, "Richard A. Smith.* That is it. '

- That is what you want toshow.
_ Your testimony, as far as that goes, sustains other|
factual matter. |
MR, KATZ: How about the signature of the deputy?
THE COURT: I will give you any signature he has got on
here. It may be in the exhibit. There is no problem to go

| right to the Xerox machine, if you've got one, and just one

| -plece of papsr does the whole thing.

MR. Kz’ﬂ'zﬁ We will attempt to do it, your Honor.

THE COURT: No problem. You can do it in three minutes

| or lese. I'm not exaggerating that.

. —;
- -
R DR
. —

P Q- .
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| 1 ! I would adwmit it in that fashion.
. | 2 | Let's hold up the final ruling on thege two and
3 finish up with the rest of your exhibits. Go ahead. _
10b 4 | MR. KATZ: People g 53 is a Xeroxed copy of a letter
5 per:tni.ning’ 10 FeIuDe ?roducfion;, Inco::poratad‘ ask that it be_
6 1 received in evidence. . _ "'_';
'.7 ) MR. WEEDMAN: No obje‘éﬁio:};, ‘your Honor.
53, 54 & . - o
8 THE COURT: So adm:l.tted. ST

55 Ev . | Co
. : - MR. mmz_: Pecople's 54 :ls anoi:her 1ef:.tar from K.XI,D.

(X

10 _: Productions dated May 28, 13339. May it: he received in

Nieed

11 | evidence? ' ' ‘ _ . "u
17 . MR, WEDKAH; ¥o -&je&éipr{,'&oux{ﬁ_qnor-.
13 - ~ THE COURT: Admitted.
. H I MR. KATZ: - Feople's 55 is a telegram dated 7/22/69

15 | directed to Mr. Robert Bickston. May it be received in
16. évj.d‘encsa? ‘ - |
17 MR. WEEDMAN: ¥o objection,
B | THE COURT: So6 admitted.
11 fis 19 ‘
20
o
22
23
2%
25
26 |
o 27
28

™
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| directed to Robert Bickston, May it be received into evidence,

1 and contains incompetent hearsay.

.- from the Dapaxtment of Motor Vehicles, i.e. a driver's license
' showing once again Bill Vance with the nawe Dwayne, D-n-n-'y-n-‘_;

. posgsession of Shorty Shea's attache case which contained his

MR, KATZ: Paople's 56 is a telsgram dated 7-29-69

MR. WEEDMAN: No c¢bjection, your Honor.
THE COURT: So admitted,
| MR, KATZ: People’s 57 iz a driver's license pertaining
to a William Joseph Vance. May it be received in evidence.
MR, WEEDMAN:; Objection, vour Honox, It is immaterial -

THE COURT: May I see it. Let me see it if you will.
Thank you.

THR BAILIFF: (Handing) Yes, sir.

THE COURT: ¥Now, what is your materiality here?

HR, KATZ: Well, you have to take it in relation to three
exhibits, your Honor. 57 is a driver's license which shows
Bill Vance and gives his corvect name, I think William Joseph |
Vance. -

58 is another driver's license with Mr, Vance's
picture on it. This time it has the name William Rex Cole.
Pesople's 59 is still aﬁother certified document

Exrnest Schwarm, S-c-h~wWep~r-m,
THE COURT: Now, what does that establish?
MR, KATZ: All right.
Now, this establishes that Bill vance had

guns, which iz denominated People's 10,
And you will recall that this was found bgtwaan

CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES
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Golexr Wash and Ballarat which is near the Myers and Barker's
| ranen. . Ll

" desert, We have shown by our testimony that William Rex Cole
- o¥ Bill Vance or 'Bwa:fne E. _Schwarm had possassion of one of the

i guns following the aneged death ‘of Shorty Shea, and it is

| mot only the guns hnt' the sttache case which belongs to the
| decedent. B

.som checks. The checks ware all made out. Thera were a

~s0 on to this jury that permits the prosecutor to argue

- -

and we have shown that Shorty Shea was never in the

cbviocugsly material to show the’ oontinuity‘ of the possession of

T,

Now, in addition, inside of ttie People’s 10 wara

series of checks made out to William Rex Cole, which is the
name appearing on one of the driver's licenses. And there
were another series of checks made out to, or with the name
m ad‘dre_aa ofl.a Dwayne B, Schwarnm, who was zt;:l.ﬁo knewin as
Wwilliam Rex Cole.

THE COURF: Did you want to spesk?

MR. XATZ: Also known as Bill Vance.

THE COURY: Did you want to argue that 1;1; all?

MR, WEEDMAN: Yes, indeed, your Honor.

¥y client has no connection with any of those

matters whatever., Aand again it is just more emphasizing by

showing, you know, pieces of paper and driver's licenses and

matters which are obviéuslg- nof applicable to my client.

It is raising jt.lied‘s‘pactre again of tht Manson
family, claiming that Bill Vance was a wember of the Manson
family and then try}.ng to‘ tie "ny client into that.

I cm't ;lmagine anythinq more prejudicial and

e Cle|ODrlveCOITIARCHIVES
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.- Frank Retx and t6 Charles Manson and a girl on his property
" by the nama of Stephanie Scharm, S-c-h-a=r<m, and this

eryoneaous, your Honor, with respect to my client's position. |

YHE COURT: I overrule the objection, It may he admitted,|

MR. XATZ: Thank you, your Homor. I think we warée talking
about three eéxhibita, 58 and 59 are the other two driver's
licenses and balonging to Bill Vance.

THE COURP: Bo ordered,

MR. WEEDMAN: I will cbject to 58 and 59, your Honor,
on the ground there is no showing there is any connection
betwsen my client and Bill Vance.

PHE COURT: I will overrale the objection. They will
be admitted,

MR, WEEDMAN: Very well, your Honor,

THE COURT: Thank you. Naxt oféez-. 8

MR, XATZ: Your Honor; People’s 60 is a certification of -
an August 24th arrest of Charles Manson.

You will recall the. testimony which pertained to

aéatablishes by offlicial racords of the sheariff's office the
exact date of the confrontation between Manson and Retx.

, Retx could not recall the exact date, but just
knew it was in the latter part of August 1969. These records
show particularly that this was in fact the date of the
arrest and the —canfrontatiﬁn between Retz anéi Manson and also
corroborates the testimony of the arresting officer at that
time. _

So that's I’ﬁ_ople‘s 60,
TEE COURT: All right,

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES



W

o

10
11

12

14
13
16

17|

18

19

20

21 |

2
23
2

| 2.51 '

26
27

28

4835

. H
~N Gy A

¥B. WEEDMAN: Again, your Honor, I will oblact on the
ground that this shows an ai:xegg of Charles Manson in a matter|
that is totally unreii_tcﬁ to ai:j;i:v"issne' in this case. The
fact that Charles ,Lli;-lon of ﬁourn has particularly received
such notoriety in connaation w:lth Tate md La Bianca is all
the more rasson to nxoludq ‘such evidence :ln, this case.

THE COURT: l!a,y_;: see :I.t.‘.:,rhank you, Chuck,

THE BAILIFF: Yes, sir, A

THE COURT: Well, letls see where we are,

I am inclined to think the cbjection is well
taken., o .

MR, EATZ: Your Honor, I would like to be heard, ﬂ _

THE COURT: I think it would be very inflammatory in this|
case, I will sustain the objection.

MR. KATZ: May I be heard, please.

MR. WEEDMAN: Thank you.

THE COURT: Yes. Go ahead,

MR. KATE: I would like the rnling withdrawn so that I
may argue, if I may. . _

The pnrpoat of the record, by way of official
business records of the Los Angeles County Sheriff's office,
is to show the dates and times that Charles Manson was
1nc§rgetated.

THE COURT: Well, that's been ~- there is testimcny on
that,

MR. KATZ: Exase me, your Honor. In the critical period.
in zugust of 1969, WNow, obviously if Charles Manson, according
to our theory is in jail, st@o:éy couldn’t have been killed

-»
. - -
- -
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1 during those dates. That's self-evident..

He has to be at Spahn Ranch and he has to have
3 | access to the decedent along with the defendant Mr. Grogan
4 and with Tex Watson and with Bruce Davis and possibly Bill
5 Vance.

So that these records nnequivocally show, and

7 | they are official records, that Charles Manson was arrested
8 | on August 24th, 1969. That he was booked at a certain tiwe
7 | and that he was releassd at a certain time, and that is all |
10 in the documentation that comprises People’s 60 for identifica-
1| eion.
12

L4

| Now, you say that was all testified to. Well, the|
13 | witnesses didn*t have the precise memory. We had to go to the|

. 14 official records of the gsheriff's office to détermine exact
‘ 15 | daate and time that these avents occurred,
% | ' '

Aud so that we are able to hetter pinpoint the

approximate date of death by showing that Manson in connection
18 ¥ with the August 24th arzest was in jail for a period of time.
19 | Here it is he is arrested on August 24th, 1969 at such and

20 guch a time, He was in jall until he was released on August

21 20th or August 19th, 1969 at such and such a times,
22 | Then we can show in connection with the August
23 -

16th arrest he was in jail on such and such a time. And then |

24 | he was released at such and such time,

25 So wa can establish the dates of the death of

1la 26 Mr. Shea.

o 27

28
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THE COURT: Well, that would appear from the reporter’s

| transékipt. You can take the transcript and argue to the jury |

| -and present your same argument.

But this is much wore inflammatory here. This man |

is charged with murder. How, while I a:eeogn:l.:e “thé position

.| of the Pecple reapecting conspiz:aay, neverthaiesa, this has

:.-J:ianscn in here arrested for possession of mrijmna.

Maybe he is guilty oxr not, _I don't know. But you

r_,_-,:
< *

" have got so much inflammatory bysingss in here. Grand theft

 auto, you are showing the ‘jury."-'g‘ossession of marijuana.

There was no prosecution 6n any of the charges.
MR. KATZ: That was éieaﬂ:g;:established by the recoxd.

THE COURT: What is that? =
"~ MR. RATZ: 7That was clearly established by Mr. Weedman

1. on €roEs.

| You have got him charged with burglary. Maybe he is guilty

or not. I'm not saying that.
Burglary, -
Burglary. ‘
You are showing this to the jury. With charges

MR. KATZ: All right. Your Honor, maybe there is no

| objection if we handle it this way: If they are received into
- evidenceé but not to be shown to tha jury ——

THE COURT: That I have no issue on.
MR. KATZ: So long as counsel can at least refer --

I have no reference to any arrests or anything, but be &b}.e to

SR .ow T
— -
~
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1 argue that records do show that Manson was in custody between

certain dates, because obviously this is a critical part of

3 | our casé. We can show that if Manson is not available, that
4 | he is in custody of the sheriffs, obviously Shorty Shea

-5. wasn't killed during this period of time. _

6 | ' TEE COURT: If you don't go into aégﬁme‘nt of why, but

7 | the moment you tell the jury he was in jail so many times forx

'8 | burglary or robbery, there is prejudice there.

9 MR. XaTZ: I have no objection to that.
0. THE COURT: There is prejudice here.
1| MR. KATZ: Perhaps we can follow the previous procedure

12 | that is introduced and have it received into evidence with
13 | the stipulation that the series of documents not be shown to
. - 14 | the jury. A
' 15 ) THE COURT: admit it in evidence and not to be shown
"~ ¥ | to the jury and this court, in consultation with both counsel
| -_17 | and the defendant, can pinpoint what may be argued to the
- 18 | jury at a later date.

19 | MR, EKATZ: Fine.
20 THEE COURT: I& that much satisfactory to you; Mr. Weedman|
21 MR. WEEDMAN: It is, your Honor. Thank you.
60 Ev 22 | | THE COURT: All right. So ordered.
23 | MR. KATZ: and with reference to People's 61 for identifica~|

24 | tion, once again, these are certified jail records showing

25 | the date of the arrest an& booking and release of Charles

26 | Manson in connection with the August 16th raid. Once again
. 27 | we would ask for them to be xeceived in evidence. They will

28 | not be shown to the jury and the court will give us guidelines.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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S

| my objection to 61. | - ey

:; decisi.on on the point that basj.cally d:.sturbs you. ‘

| license showing Bruce Davis: ancl “the Hnama Jack Paul McMillinan,

'avi&ence but not shown to the jury until we receive guidelines
: g;‘ém the court.

: _it: is not being offered at this time, perhaps I can reserve

9 1

It is difficult to make a ruling at this time unless you are

‘ THE COURT: Let's make it under the same rulings.
¥R FKATZ: Yes. A |
THE _C'O.Bf{'!!: Ts that satisfactory?
MR. ﬁEEDﬁAN_: Yes. The record will obviously reflect

- ———
-

"I i

| THE COURT: Yes, theii: leaves i:ﬂppen for further

- MR. RATZ: Yes. 'ﬂfﬂi : :1 -~ .""Z‘

THE CCOURT: aAll x;:i.ght. -
MR. KATZ: People's 62 j.s a cextifieé copy of a driver's |

an& once again, I would as‘k: that.-thia he received into

THE CDBRT' Any' qu'ection to that offer as stated?
KR. WEEDH&N I wil]. object to it, your Honor, but since:,

the objection wtail, such time it may be offered.
THE COURT: You are not offering it? )
MR. KaTZ: ¥We are asking it be received in evidence.
It :has no relevancy unless it can be related to the two previcus
exhibits,. V ‘ - |
| ‘THE- COURT: why don't fou withhold your offer on that.

offering it outright, or uxyless we have a stipulation covering
it. '
MR, KATZ: All I am saying is, it would have mo

~re§.‘evance tm-le_ss I cah somehow refer to People’s 60 and

. e
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People's 61.
{ with the understanding it not Pe shown to the 4ury unless the

S0 I am just asking it be received into evidence

court and counsel agree it may be.

THE COURT: Is that satisfactory? ,

MR. WEEDMAN: Yes, your Honor.

" THE COURT: All right. So ordered.

-
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MR. EATZ: Your Honor, 63 seyies are photographs of a
green Ford, 63-A through 63~C. We ask that it be received
into evidence.

MR, WEBDMAN: No ohjection, your Honor.

SR TBH COURT: Be so admitted.
"h iz !m. KATZ: €3, your Honor, is an aerial photograph of
SPahn Rgnch and we ask that it be received in evidence.
e THR COURT: No objection there?
T H;t. WEEBMAN: No objection.
e THE. CODRT: So admitted.

N i'!%!. KATZ: 65 is a photograph of the so-called ocutlaw
si'«aé}:a “i;aca.t:ed bétween the Retr property and Spahn Ranch.
ﬁé ask that Peopla's 65 be received into evidence.

MR, WEEDMAN: No objection, your Honor.

 THE COURT: So admitted.

MR. KATZ: 66 is a photograph depicéinq Spahn Ranch and
in particular the area near the corrals, and we ask that
People's 66 be received into evidence, -

MR. WEEDMAN: No chjection, your Honor.

THE COURT: So admitted.

MR. KATZ:r And the last two exhibits we have, your Honor,
are two large aerial photographs that have been respectively
marked People's 67 and 68, and which depict the Spabn Ranch
area, Devil's Canyon, Box Canyon, the Iverson Ranch and the
Sani_:_a Susana Pass area.

And we ask that People's 67 and 68 be received into

| evidence.

. MR. WEEDMRN: ¥o objection, your Honor.

+
RN
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10
1 )
| and I would respectfully move that these exhibits be received

12
¥3
14

5|

16

1o |
20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28 -

| to defendant’s A for identification and defendant's B for
 identification.

" are talking of People or defendant?

‘| at this time, your Hopor. Kven though we obviously haven't

| closed our case.

would bé my desire to have thése exhibits shown to the jury.

1 j"uét s&top right here for a minute.

THE COURTY: So admitted.
MR. KaTZ: I believe i:ha;t comprises all of the exhibits.
THE CQURT: Is that it?

Mit. WEEED}IAN Your Honor, we have testimony relative

THE COURY: Now you are talking of defendant's -- you

MR. WEEDMAN; Yes,.-‘sﬁ.x. pefendant's, your "Hdno_r,
THE COURT: Yes, go ahend. A

MR+ WEEDMAN: Defendant's A and B. We have testimony

_ THE COURT: In evidence at this time?
HMR. WEEDMAN: Yes, vour Honor.
THE COURT: Defendant's?
MR. WEEDMAN: Yes, your Honor.
THE COURT: BAny objection?
MR. KaTz:- No objecktion, your Honor..

THE COURT: They will be admitted.

MR. RATZ: Wow, your Honor, before officially resting, it|
THE COURT: Now, I'm going to gét to that. tow, let's
How long do you think it will take for the jury to

go through these exhibits?

MR, -KAQZ,: OhL, perhaps 45 minutes to an hour, your Hono~

CieloDrive.COmARCHIVES
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:.t to be shown to the jury in open coux:t»

| your Honor. : R

ﬂxhibit:s here.

— _ I Y1

THE COURT: That is what I am getting at. So that

we are going to run into a 's_it.uation‘h_ez:e where they will be~—

I don't know, they may want more time. I'm debating. I'm
trying to figure out what to do.. - -

" MR. WEEDHAN: Your Honor, I agssime that these are going

e

TR

MR. KATZ: Yes, yqu,g:, Honox. ‘ifhat is the only praper

4 kS
- -

THE COURT: I think. they mnst be.
MR, WEEDMAN: I can't concaiva,.-that it i.s going to take
t.hai; long. I am only hop.’mg e don' "t go over to the afternoosn,.

e ‘ .

THE COURT: I don't know what else to do but to go

- over till this afternoon.

MR. RKATZ: It's 11:35. I think perhaps 25 minutes

- would be sufficient. If we had to run over five minutes, we
' could be done for the day.

TEE COURT: I think it ought to be done as a unit.

Are we ready to show them? We have got markings.
THE CLERK: Technically, we have to mark them.
MR. WEEDMAN: We will wait.

THE COURT: I have to go until 2:00. Iet’s go till 2:00

o'clock. That's the way we will have to do it, I*m afraid,
24  before we can do anything.
25 .(.E

MR. WEEDMAN: Perhaps we ehould stand by if your Honor

wishes to contact Judge Choate.

THEE COURT: I think we should, in connection with these

- .+~ . - CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES



12 f1s

Wi W

Do

10
11
12
13
14
15

16 |

L7
18
19

20

21 |

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Let’s gat the jury. We can't give them to the
juxy anyway. That's impossible.
sheriff, with the permission of counsel, will you
excuse the jury until 2:00 o’clock. |
I will adwonish them here.
MR. KATZ: Yes, your Honor.
THE COURT: You can bring theéem out, if you will.
THE BAILIFF: Yes, sir.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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“ 12-1 ! (The following procsedings were had
2 in .opaﬁ.e court in &he presence of the
> ey
4 THE. COURT: Hm we haw aI.I the jurors and alternates
> here. - -
6 How, lidies and g.numn, the court has just
7 | finishea ruling on the adnissibility of the exhibits in this
8. casa, and the gxhibits. ad.l:_l. be A,s_hovm to you, There are sowe
9 67 exhibits fox yon to lt;nk at,: Then the People rest, Then
10 1 the @efendant will procaed with the trial, with his portion
H | of the case. '
1z - We are just not resdy to show them to you, Some
13  arrangement of the exhibiits has to be made to hand to yom
14 before they are handed and given to you to look at, We can't
15| do anything vai: this mowmant.
% 1 I'm going to sxcuse you = it locks like a few
17 _minutes earlier, but we just can't go any further with the
18 1 Jury at this moment.
91 If you will kindly return promptly at 2 o'clock,
‘2‘0~ I will give you these exhibits and we will get over that next ‘
_21 | step. A
22 Do not discuss the case, please, or coms to any
2 opinioﬁ- oxr conclusion,
24 Don't go away, counsel, 1’1l be right back.
23 {Tha noon recess uasqtnk‘en t6 2 p.m.
%1 of the ame dap -
.. .27 e
‘ 28 - T e
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G A

LOS ANGELES, “CALIFORNIA, THURSDAY, AUGUST 19, 1971
2:10 P.M.

THE COURT: Now we are back in session, gentlemen,
People against Grogan. The jury is in the jury
room.
How, make your offer, will youn, Mr, Katx.
MR. RATZ: Excuse me, your Honor.a
| THE COURT: Oh. ALl right.
MR, KATZ: Mr. Weedman is looking at the exhibit. We

: are just making some further deletions. .

{short pause,)
MR. KATZ: Your Honox -=-
THE CQURT: Yes, sir.
MR. KATZ: Counsel and I have both beaen able to look at
the modifications made with respect to People’s 51 and 53.
And in accordance with your Honor's instructions we have

delated all raferencas to "prisoner™ and the information

' which youm indicated should not be shown to the jury.

THE COURTr All right.

‘HR.. XATZ: And the partial Xerox copy then of 51 I would
sk now he marked and received into evidencs as 51-1,

THE COURT: Now, is there objection at that juncture?

MR. WEEDMAN: Well, I have no objection to it, your
Honor, insofar as it has bheen modified to delete references -
to his having been arrested and the like.

For the record, however, I will objgct to its

.rece:.pt in eyidencs, homvex modified, on the ground that

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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"I this person =- this person's identity is not relevant to any
‘issue connecting urcuqenﬁ:to‘ apy purported crime in the

¢ase, your Honox, . -~ = -

THE COURT: I \73.11 ’Qve'rtﬁlé the objection. It may be so

| admitted, =
A CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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14~1 ‘1 : MR, KATZ: Now, I have alsoc a partial Xeroxed copy of
. -2 Peopla'’s 52, which once again delates the references to

3 | "prisoner" and the fact of an arrest, or the charges smanating |
4 | from the awrest, if any, and I ask that this document be marked
5 | and received in evidence az 52-1. ‘
6 :: THE COURT: May we understand that you are making the sana
7 ‘ observations, compments and same objection? Is that a fair

g | statemsnt?

9 | MR, WEEDMAN: Yes. Thank you, your Honor.
10 | THE COURT: I »will make the same ruling, It may be

52-1 11 | admitted. |
iz | MR, KATZ: Just for the sake of clarity of the record, we |

13 | do have the original docwsents, 51 and 52, which are part of
 the record &nd cbviously will not be showa to the jury, nor
1:5 ' will they be referrsd to by counsel in argument, But they
16 ghould remain a part of the record, your Honor, A

17 | THE COURT: They are marked for identification at this
13 | time? ‘
19 HMR. KATZ: Yes, they are, A
;0 | THE COURP: The originals are marked for identification? |
-21; (S MR, m'é;: Yos.
22 | THE COURT: They may stand marked for identification.
23 MR. EATZ: Thank you,
24 | And 51-1 and 52~1 are now vreceived in evidence?
»s | .  1HE COURP: They are in evidence.
2% | . MR. KATE: Thank you, your Honor.
. 27 THE COURT: All right, gentlemen, let's get the jury and |

28 | see if s can get these exhibits to them.

"~ _CieloDrivecom ARCHIVES



21:‘\

1t

12

13

14

15 -|

16
17

18

19
20

21 |

22
23 -
24

25

‘ 2_6".‘_ ,

3839

Now, counsel, I'm going to let vou take the first

| .mil'-:-- it doesn‘'t have to be in order -- take about 10 exhibits |
‘ ama we will give them to juror No. 1 and 10 to juror No. 7,
and they can look at them and as they look at one, they can
pgs- them down the row. Then they can exchange at the end of
" | the rows and come back again.,

MR. KATZ: Yes, your Honor.
 “~ THE COURY: So if one of you ~—- it doesn't make any

* difference -- just give about 10 to the first juror.

MR, KATZ: Fine, your Honor.

THE COURT: All rxight. Thank you.
Go ahead and bring in he jury.
I have an cbservation to make before you give them |

1 to the jury.

- {The following proceedings were had
in open court in the presence of the
Jury:)
THE COURT: Now, adain, we have 311 of our re:rgnlar Jurors
here, plus the three alternates.
Now, ladies and gentlemen, T have a very brief
statement, very brief, to make to you réspectinq whaxre vwe are, 1
what will transpire. If any of it is repetitious, please
forgive me, I may be repeating -- I don't think I am -~ most
of it,
When you see these exhibits, the People will rest
their cése. Then we will go on to the defendant's side of th-‘

| case.

Now, the exhibits that have been admitied in

R "~ CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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. don't be “ébnf.used by the fact that you are looking at these

. avidancé by the eoui:t axe axhibits mnéoming which testimony
has baen taken in thié: court. You have seen and heard all of
the testimony, testimony uith-.r.?pgct to exhibitis, testimony
- of what the witnesses have .zaici. Row the exhibits have been
| admitted in evidencs and they will be shown to you.

- -

- BSow, the thing that you must remember is this:

' -éxilibit: that you are taking the case in its final summation.
'k'I‘i;i‘*ii-- i% only part of tlie case. Whén the déefendant rests and

23

7 |

- 19

200

1 |

21

22

24
25
26
27

78

the case is argued and submitted to you, you will get all

these exhibits back again, and then you will make your
- dgi_c_‘:iﬂ.on.' In other woxds, you remember you are not making

any kind of decision at this time at all, Your minds must be -
opan, must not be frozen. You are only in the middle of the

‘case and part of the trial. You have all of the rast of the

testimony to hear, the defendant's side of the case, the
cross—-exanination, and this is simply an amplification, a
clarification, of what some Of the witnesses have testified

. o,

Is i-:hat abouf: a correct statement, gentlemen?
MR, KATZ: Yes, your Honor.
una' WEEDMAN: Thank you, _yot‘xr‘ Honor.
THE COURT: Now, if you will, give roughly 10 exhibits to|

- this lady xight on the end and 10 to the gentleman in back of

her.

You can look at them and pass them right on down.

As you look at one, just pass it to the next lady and the next

gentleman right’ down..

-
-
-,
—
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MR. FATZ (handing exhibits to jurors): Thank you, your

(Short pause.)
THE COURT: No, lady, just hold it for & minute.
JUROR WO. 12: A1l right..
THE COURT: We will get to those, folks,in a minute.
‘{Short pause o Jury viewing exhibits.)
THE COURT: - Hold ii:' fb:% a :mi:it;ges Now, just one minute
because I want to ahift.-_" -

MR. KATZ: Okay. Fine. . -~
 THE COURT: If you will, . . o

{Short pause.)

-on

THE COURT: Now, you hoxe; .bntt;l those now, lady. Right

 there. That's it. -

JUROR NO. 6: &ALl right.
THE COURYT: 2nd that other lady, you hold onto yours.

: That's it. Then wé will make a change.

{Short pauvse.)
THE COURT: Now, still hold them now.
I thought you were through. J-ui{; take your time.
(Short pause.) T T
 THE COURT: WNow, lady, you give all of your exhibits to
this lady in back of you, and you give all of your exhibits
+0 the lady in front. And then we go right down the line
here. That's it.

(Short pause.)
THE COURT: HNow, Sheriff, Mr. Weeks, when they finish,

' you take the entire big bundle and give them all to this lady

ey
.

™

- -Gk
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here. Iet her, as you look at them, pass them to the other two

T jurors.

Al right.
(short pause while jurors view exhibits.)
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161 g THE COURP: Now, that is all of them, isn't it? _
2 1 ¥ow, Sheriff, take those and let this lady at the
3 | end look at tham and ‘pa-u_s them right down to those others

‘4 | ¥ight thera.

s 1 All right. ¥ow you can give those to tht i’lﬁ! ;1: :
6 the end, and you can go right on up. B : _
7 4 | Now, the distri¢t attorney or the defense attomuy,{
g | either one, can start them gaing again in the same fash:lon. ‘

.

o | I think, Mr. xatt, we can do that by linply

10 1 holding up 311 four of those big' picturas vwhen tha tin conn.

11 MR. KATZ: FPine, your Homor. I think that: i.: a good .~
g, | ddea. - o

;3 || THR COURP: Now, Sheriff, give them back to the clerk.

14 _ _ Now, we'll change. You two ladies change. ‘Thlt'-l"

15 | ¥t. Then we'll go right down the line.

16 | Madam in the back row, don't discuss these yet,

17 | Don't discuss the pictures. You can look at tham together,
18 | but don't discuss them, please. .
1 | I think as fast as they get any of them through
20" | hera, you can take themt right up and give them to the clexk.
e “Those they have finished, you can take thosa, Sheriff.
2% 1 Now, Mr. Katz, I think we are ready for you, If
23 | You will, follow the same procedure again.
2% | MR. XATZ2: Thank you, your Honor., These are the last of
25 the major exhibits,

%. - THE COURT: Thank you very much.
27 | Wera those shown to the jury?

28 MR, KATZ: Oh, I don't care.

-
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THE COURP: Show thenm everything., Just leave them there
for a few minutes,

MR, KATZ: I don't think it warrants the time to go into

the footlocker.,

- ‘.;854

Wait till we get through.
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(Short pause.)
THE COURT: Bave you finished?
MR. KATZ: Your Honor, can they exchange?
THE COURT: WwWell, have you finished?
JUROR NO. 12: Yes.
THE COURT: All right. You go down this way.
liave you finished yet, Mr. Ratz?
MR. KATZ: Well, we have these, too.
THE COURT: All right. Fine.
THE CLERK: Your Honor, with purmission of the court,
¥r. Weedman asked that his exhibits 've handed to thg jury,

also.

THE COURT: Let them finish wit:h these, and then we will
pass yours to the jury.

MR. WEEDMAN: All right, ¥Fine:. In time, your Honor.

THE COURT: Let them finish tliis.

MR. WEEDMAK: Surely.

THE COURT: Then we won't con fuse them.

{Short pause.)

THE COURT: Chuck, you can shiow those defendant's
exhibits to the alternates. Those aice defendant's exhibits.
Show them to the alternates only. Tiwat's right.

THE BAXILIFF (handing): Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Now, I think you ca o go ahead and show
these exhibits.

MR. KATZ: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: Then later we will sihow the alternates.

\

Mit, KATZ: PFine. \,
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THE COURT: Just take caré of t‘hos‘ev folks, if you can.

1
S s - Now, the district attorney is showing you another
’ 3 exhibit there, ladies and. gentlemen. without passing it arounﬁ.-
i | Just take a look at it.
s MR, KATZ: (Holding up exhibit.) I will put it in the
s | center, if I can.
e Tell me when you are done.
8 Now the next one. |
2 . RATZ3 Thank you. _
10 PHE COURT: I thiunk they ha‘va' all seen that one.
! MR. KATZ: . Thank you. |
v THE COURT: %hark you, Mr. Katz. _
13 | A1l yight. The next one. Thank _'go.u;
14 {short pause.) |
5 | THE COURT: ALl right.

. Hit. KATZ: Here we are.

--1'71 ~‘I‘ﬁﬁ. COURT: All right. A
N ' 13'_- | | .'ilhank you. &¥Now, the neéxt one.
19 | MR. KATZ: Yes, sir.
Hay I hold these up?

) 21 *ﬁHE COURE:; Sure. Show them. 'I'hat_ _;‘;s- nupher -«
2% | 1 KA‘K@: It is a shoe. People's 18, your Honor.
23 mﬂh COURT: Yeés, that's another exhibit for the People.
% | an - right.
25 MR. KATZ: People's 24.

. THE COURT: Another éxhibit for the People. AlL right.

27  d the handle. That is part of the exhibit.

Would that cover it? Mo, theé two suitcases.

e
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HMR. KATZ: Your Homnor, I think everybody has seen these.
It's not necessary to go into these.

YHE COURT: The satchel and the suitcase. That covers
it.

MR. KATZ: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: That covers it.

MR. KATZ: Yes, your Hohor.

THE COURT: While the alternates are finishing up, the
court is still in session. I will ask the two counsel to step
up here and save a little time that way. HMaybe you better

step around here.
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{The following proceadihgs were had

at the bench, outside the hearing of

the jury.) _
THE COURT: Court iz in session. ﬁe are at the bench. |

Now, in a few ‘m:l.nutes, as soon as the alternates

| - have seen the big photos, you are resting?

MR. KATZ: Yes, your Honor.
THE COURT: Now, when will you ~~ do you want a little

t time here?
10 -

MR. WEEDMAN: I certainly would, your Honor. I think

we agreed that Mr. Katz fairly needed threa court days in order
| to get organized.
13 .

THE COURT: What day do you want?

MR. WEEDMAN: I would like at least until next Wednesday,

. your Homor.

THE COURT: Start Wednesday morning?
MR. WEEDMAN: Yes. That would be three court days.

" T would prefer more time, but I don't dare ask for it.

THE COURT: This is Thursday. That i;rauld be Triday,

,‘ Monday and Tueaday.

MR. WEEDMAN: Yes, vour Honor.
THE COURT: You want that?
MR. WEEDMAN: I would like that at least, your Honor.

. Yes.

THE COURT: All right. I will see that you have it.

As goon as ve finish, I will let them go till

' Wednesday morning at 9:30.

MR. WEEDMAN: Thank you so much.
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THE COURT: All right.
MR. WEEDMBN: Off the record.

{Giscussion between court and counsel, off tha

- _ record.)

{The following br:',oceéq.tngs were had
in open c&t’mt ';ii%h.inf{:he pregence and
hearing of‘ the jfurys)
THE COURT: 'L'ak; them xight dmm the line,
Hé, WEEDMAR Do we hegin ——
‘THE COURT: This— i.s two defe‘ndant's exhibits.
MR. WEEDMAN: T think we can hold them up.
THE COURT: Thert will be more.

MR. WEEDMAN: They have all seen it before. It is just

. a sketch.

The other is the photograph. Y will start it
witﬁ Mre. Williams. ’

(Jurors view eshibit.)

THE COURT: Now, Mr. Katx, do you want to show the
alternates those photos?
These, ladies and gentlemen, are photog -~
MR. KATZ: You mean the maps here?
THE COURT: -~ that are also exhibits.
MR. XATZ: Thank you, your Honor.
{Turors view exhibits.)
THE COURT: All right. Now, we have finished the
exhibits, haven't we?
~ MR. KATZ: Yes, your Honor.

The People rest.

.. ..+ = CieloDriveCOMARCHIVES
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- THE COURT: The People reést?
ME. RATZ: Yes, youxr Honox.
THE COURT: Now, ladies and gentlemen, at this juncture
the. People rest their case. The next step will be for the

- defendant to put on his side of the case.

Now, we will go over till Wedhesday morning
at 9:30. Wednesday morning at 9:30 we will start again the

1 proceedings, and the defendant will put on his side of the
:_ cage this coming_ﬁeanesday. That is next week, Wednesday

morining, at 9:30.

You will pardon the repetition, 'bﬁt I'm trying to |
iﬁpress you. ) l
So tomorrow you will not be here, Monday you will

not be here, Tuesday you will not be here, and Wednesday we

1 will proceed at 9:30, and all of you please return promptly,

as you have been, at 9:30. You have been very diligent, and
I appreciate it.

Do not discuss the casé with anybody or come to
any opinion or contlusion until it is finally placed in your
hands., _
A I1'z going to recess the jury till 9:30 Wednesday

~ worning. Thank you very mnuch.

And the clexk from 106 may have the exhibits.
MR, WEEDMAN: Your Honor, may we confer very briefly
in chapbers?
THE ccumz Yes. Come in now, if you want to.
{The following pro&eedings wers had in
+theé court's chambers, outside the presence
of the jury.)
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| 1ee Saunooke on call.

--ahd I would reguest thqt they be -~

| who is outside in tbg_zcom‘:t;t}ome,. -and if Mr. Weedman will just

12- advise -~

| to bring her in.

Mr. G];eason:; or Deputy Gleasgon, and Beﬁuty Gleason 1I'm sure;
ﬁgwe to pay for the transportation éxpeng’e.a of Miss Pearl.

. 25 g

f: it is fair to say that this ~-

| her phoné number?

¥ow we are in chambers.
Go ahead.
Your Honor, we had left Ruby Pearl and

. THE COURT: all right. The

deféndant and counsel are present,-

THE COURT: ‘!es. L - ‘

Tl

MR. WEEDMAM: I don‘t know how to reach these peopla,

THE COURT: Do- you want to ~get in touch with them?
MR, KA':i‘Z‘- uay J MG a auggestion? I'm fure that

Hr. Weedman wiil ﬁn& the’ full copperation of Deputy Gleason,

xe
. Lt
. . -

THE COURT:

w""_ »

Are the_*(' at the Spahn Ranch?

MR. KATZ: No. One is out of state. Ruby Pearl does not|

reside i.n California, and as & result, it will be necessary

THE COURT: I'1) give you whatever you need.

MR, KATZ: I suggest that Mr. Weedman coordinate with

‘ will be happy to assist in any manner he can.
Let 'me suggest thig:

Oncde again the county will

MR. WEEDMAN: I'm not sure about that becdause she was

MR. KATZ: The only thing, Mr. Weedman, I don't think

®HE COURT: DG we havé her phone number? Have you got

.. 7 CieloDrivecComARCHIVES
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' I MR. KATZ: I don*t khow it personally, but I know
. ' 2 Deputy Gléason has it. He will he ablé to contact her.l
3 THE COURT: You can phone her from hare. I mean, she is
4 | on call. That ought to bring her in.

MR. WEEDMAM: It should.

6 I} " THE COURT: It should bring her in,
7 MR. WEEDMAN: 1 mean, " she's entitled to witness fees.
8 | ~ THE .cotm_m I have no -ob;jgcti,mi- to that.
s | MR. WEEDMAN: I-think the procedure is that perhaps

10 | Deputy Gleason can take her over to the D.A.'s office and they

" 11 | can dssue the necessary form. They have the forms; X don't
ﬁ have- them. 7 | |
13 THE GéUkTa I will see that anything that is needed to .
14 | be signed == ‘i:'h.at is in the county here?

17 - Of course, Paul Whiteley, I presume, will be

g | available,, :
o | MR. RATZ: Whiteléy will be available. When you want
20 | Lee Saunooke, all you do is tell Députy'(;laasun and hs will

71. ', contact her.,

2 MR. WEEDMAN: I want to make this inguiry of Hr. Katz,
23 | as to whether or not he knows the possible whereabouts of
24 | plizabeth Moreland.

19 f1s 2 -
‘ -2 |
o 27|
28
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MR. KATZ: I do not know, Mr, Waedman, Once again I

- would suggest that you talk with Deputy Gleason hecause I
" don't want to speak for him,

I den't know the whereabouts of Miss Moreland,

7| and the last time I talked with them they did not know the

f ‘Wwhereabouts of Miss Moreland.

MR, WEEDMAN: We have gone to considerable trouble trging.;

. =
-

17 ¢ locate her without any success. And I thought —-
| =" . vme courrs

If anybody has got hexr address I will make
‘évery effort to get her in,

- [ - MR, WEEDMAN: Fine.-

-
"

THE COURT: 'The Xest should be on a telephons call, isn*t

{1 - that right?

MR. WEEDMAN: And X don't even need to know the teléephone

| nunber.

THE COURT: Who is going to phone Pearl?
MR, WEEDMAN: Well, I will ask Sgt, Gleason to do that,
your Honor.
THE COURT: Under my niderﬂ there will be no issus on .
that. .
, MR. mnmi Finally, your Honor, I will state again ;Eo::.
' the record that the district attoxney’s ‘office has been I
think extraordinarily cooperative in supplying counsel with
various matters pursuant to the discovery order, and there has

been no question about that at all.

THE COURT; I appraciate that, _
MR. WEEDNAN: And I might add 30 has the sheriff's
dapa'x:imant.' B

| -

-
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itt

A Sgt. Whiteley has been, I think, extxemaly
cooperative in this respect. Howevar, Sgt, Whiteley doss I
beliave still have considerable material in his possession
that I haven't seen,
THE COURT: All right. ‘ - -
MR. WEEDMAN: And just for the record I wonld iike your
Honor just to indicate that I should be pemitﬁ.d to 2o th:ls. ‘

-

THE COURT: What is it you want to see? - —.

MR, WEEDHAH: Well, I am not sure what ht has “He does
have a locker over in the homicide section whiah appears td be!
largely devoted to this case. ‘* B S

THE COURT: Can the D.A. advise you harc?i" - -

MR. WEEDMAN: I don't think Mr. Katz actually knows about|
this, o ’ |

THE COURT: why don't you talk to him and ask him,

MR. WEEDMAN: Wall, I was just sdsking your Honor, just
to indicate for the record, that if ¥r. Whiteley should have

{ ~anything which I haven't sean yet -~

THE COURT: Well, if he has something you haven't seen
that is mt_éri.-al to this case I say you are entitled to see

MR. WEEDMAN: Yhat is all we need to protect Sgt.

1 Whiteley as well,

THE COURT: You sre entitled to it. 'He i% directed, if it
ﬁas any Am_ate:iaut‘y to this case, to show it to you for your
examination and consideration.
| MR. WEEDMAN: I think that would do it,

MR. KATS: Just out of dus caution, though, I did mention|

— . ~

b
a4
.-
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1 yasterday in the wnnxs'ation_vi'th Mr. Weedman I don't recall
2 | whether or not 1 put the name of a prospective witness down,
3 | vLinda Rasabian. "X don't recall whether she is on the

4 4 discovary list or mot.

PSS _: It wasa't nntil several days ago, in any event,
2 1 thai: I thornght about calling her. should we reach the psnalty

7 | pha-q o£ th’ias trial. And I am advising Mr. Grogan and Mx, |
E :ﬁqadlan, if we do raach the penalty phase of this trial, we

e may indeed call- Linda Xasabian as a witness.

R BN - 1 COURT: Hell, ve better walt until we gat to that

0| potme.

9% L. MR, EAYES I just wanted to advise him at this time.’
13 R - THE \éeugr: _1\'11 right, _ 'rhank you very mch, gentlemen,
4 | MR. RaTZ: Thank you. S -
15 7§ MR, WEEDMAN: Thank you.

16 : , {An h.djouxnmﬂt taken at 3145 p‘qn-..

17 until Wednesay, August 25; 1971, |
S8 . at 9:30 a.m.)
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